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-M JACOB INTEGRIT 
EXCELLENCE 

MARTIN TRUST 

Mdy 28, 2021 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Attention. Filing Clerk 
1701 N. Congress Avenue L 152206 PO Box 13326 
Austin, TX 78711 3326 
512 936 7000 

RE: SUNWater Supply Corporation 
Appltcat,on to Amend a Water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) 
CCN #11139 

Dear Reviewer: 

Attac hed to this letter. please find the required seven copies of the application and attachments to 
amend the existing CCN for SUN Water Supply Corporation. The existing CCN area is based upon 
facilities plus 200 feet, and the additional area indicated in this amendment request will also be for 
facilities plus 200 feet. 

The information detailed in the Application to Obtain or Ai,1 end (March 2018) has been provided af 
required in the form with the follow,ng exception or comment. 

Port E: Financial Information. Question #30 
This question asks for financial information. SUN WSC is an existing retail public utility: therefore, the 
previous fiscal year financial audit is available, and a copy has been included as attachment #11. This 
question also states that projected financial information may be required if new connections are 
pro posed or if requested by Commission Staff. SUN WSC has indicated that the corporation does not 
prepare a yearly budget or other tYpe of projected financial forecast or information. Should Commission 
staff determine that this projected information is required, SUN WSC can have a financial projected 
prepared and submitted to be included with the application. 

If there are any questions, comments, or further hformation required during the application review 
process, please feel free to contact me by phone at (325) 695 1070 or by email at 
Ivandie st@jdcobma ftln.coin 

Sincerely Ui,CE 8»-
Luke Van Diest. P.E 

info@jacobmartin.com 
www.jacobmar-tin.com 

3465 Curry Lane 
Abilene, TX 79606 
325.695.1070 

1508 Santa Fe, Suite 203 
Weatherford, TX 76086 
817.594.9880 

4920 S. Loop 289, Suite 104 
Lubbock, TX 79414 
806.368.6375 

TBPE Firm #: 2448 
TBAE Firm #: BR 2261 
TBPLS Firm #: 10194493 
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Application to Obtain or Amend a Water or Sewer 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) 

Pursuant to 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 24, Substantive Rules Applicable to Water and Sewer 
Service Providers, Subchapter G: Certificates of Convenience and Necessity 9*ra.E/ 

CCN Application Instructions 

I. COMPLETE: In order for the Commission to find the application sufficient for filing, you should be adhere to the following: 

i. Answer every question and submit all required attachments. 
ii. Use attachments or additional pages if needed to answer any question. If you use attachments or additional pages, reference 

their inclusion in the form. 
iii. Provide all mapping information as detailed in Part F: Mapping & Affidavits. 
iv. Provide any other necessary approvals from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), or evidence that a 

request for approval is being sought at the time of filing with the Commission. 

II. FILE: Seven (7) copies ofthe completed application with numbered attachments. One copy should be filed with no permanent binding, 
staples, tabs, or separators; and 7 copies of the portable electronic storage medium containing the digital mapping data. 

SEND TO: Public Utility Commission of Texas, Attention: Filing Clerk, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, P.O. Box 13326, Austin, Texas 
78711-3326 (NOTE: Electronic documents may be sent in advance ofthe paper copy: however, they will not be processed and added to 
the Commission's on-line Interchange until the paper copy is received and file-stamped in Central Records). 

III. The application will be assigned a docket number, and an administrative law judge (ALJ) will issue an order requiring Commission Staff 
to file a recommendation on whether the application is sufficient. The ALJ will issue an order after Staff's recommendation has been 
filed: 

i . DEFICIENT ( Administratively Incomplete ): Applicant will be ordered to provide information to cure the deficiencies by a 
certain date ( usually 30 days from ALJ ' s order ) Application is not accepted for filing . 

U . SUFFICIENT ( Administratively Complete ): Applicant will be ordered by the AU to give appropriate notice of the application 
using the notice prepared by Commission Staff. Application is accepted for filing. 

IV. Once the Applicant issues notice, a copy ofthe actual notice sent (including any map) and an affidavit attesting to notice should be filed 
in the docket assigned to the application. Recipients of notice may choose to take one ofthe following actions: 

L HEARING ON THE MERITS : an affected party may request a hearing on the application . The request must be made within 
30 days of notice. If this occurs, the application may be referred to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) to 
complete this request. 

u . LANDOWNER OPT - OUT : A landowner owning a qualifying tract of land ( 25 + acres ) may request to have their land removed 
from the requested area. The Applicant will be requested to amend its application and file new mapping information to remove 
the landowner's tract of land, in conformity with this request. 

V. PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE: Following the issuance of notice and the filing of proof of notice in step 4, the application will be 
granted a procedural schedule for final processing. During this time the Applicant must respond to hearing requests, landowner opt-out 
requests, and requests for information (RFI). The Applicant will be requested to provide written consent to the proposed maps, 
certificates, and tariff (if applicable) once all other requests have been resolved. 

VI. FINAL RECOMMENDATION: After receiving all required documents from the Applicant, Staff will file a recommendation on the 
CCN request. The ALJ will issue a final order after Staffs recommendation is filed. 

FAO: 

Who can use this form? 
Any retail public utility that provides or intends to provide retail water or wastewater utility service in Texas. 
Who is required to use this form? 
A retail public utility that is an investor owned utility (IOU) or a water supply corporation (WSC) must use this form to obtain or amend a 
CCN prior to providing retail water or sewer utility service in the requested area. 
What is the purpose of the application? 
A CCN Applicant is required to demonstrate financial, managerial, and technical (FMT) capability to provide continuous and adequate 
service to any requested area. The questions in the application are structured to support an Applicant's FMT capabilities, consistent with the 
regulatory requirements. 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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Application Summary 

Applicant SUN Water Supply Corporation 

CCN No. to be amended: 11139 

or n Obtain NEW CCN Il Water ~ Sewer 

County(ies) affected by this application: Taylor, Jones, & Fisher 

Dual CCN requested with: n/a 
(name of retail public utility) 

CCN No.: n/a n Portion or n All of requested area 

Decertification of CCN for: rda 
(name ofr€tail public utility) 

CCN No.: rda n Portion or n All of requested area 

Table of Contents 
CCN Application Instructions 1 
Part A: Applicant Information . 3 

Part B: Requested Area Information ,.4 
Part C: CCN Obtain or Amend Criteria Considerations .6 
Part D: TCEQ Public Water System or Sewer (Wastewater) Information . 7 
Part E: Financial Information 9 
Part F: Mapping & Affidavitc 10 
Part G: Notice Information 11 
Appendix A: Historical Financial Information (Balance Sheet and Income Schedule) 13 
Appendix B: Projected Information 16 

Please mark the items included in this filing 

Partnership Agreement 
X Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws (WSC) 
E Certificate of Account Status 

Franchise, Permit, or Consent letter 
_ Existing Infrastructure Map 
Z Customer Requests For Service in requested area 

Population Growth Report or Market Study 
~ TCEQ Englneertng Approvals 

Requests & Responses For Service to % mile utility providers 
Economic Feasibility (alternative provider) Statement 
Alternative Provider Analysis 

X Enforcement Action Correspondence 
X TCEQ Compliance Correspondence 
M Purchased Water Supply or Treatment Agreement 

Rate Study (new market entrant) 
X Tariff/Rate Schedule 
X Financial Audit 
_ Application Attachment A&B 

Capital Improvement Plan 
Disclosure of Affiliated Interests 

X Detailed (large scale) Map 
2£ General Location (small scale) Map 
X Digital Mapping Data 
.X. Signed & Notarized Affidavit 

Part A: Question 4 
Part A: Question 4 
Part A: Question 4 
Part B: Question 7 
Part B: Question 8 
Part B: Question 9 
Part B: Question 10 
Part B: Question 1 I 
Part B: Question 12.B 
Part B: Question I 2.C 
Part B: Question 12.D 
Part C: Question 16 
Part D: Question 20 
Part D: Question 23 
Part E: Question 28 
Part E: Question 29 
Part E: Question 30 
Part E: Question 30 
Part E: Question 30 
Part E: Question 31 
Part F: Question 32 
Part F: Question 32 
Part F: Question 32 
Page 12 
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Part A: Applicant Information 

1. A. Name: SUN Water Supply Corporation 
(individua!, corporation, or other legal entity) 

n Individual |~~| Corporation ~ wsc El Other: 

B. Mailing Address: 135 Edwards Street 
PO Box 217, Merkel, TX 79536 

Phone No,: (325) 928-5406 Email: sunwsc@windstream.net 

C. Contact Person. Please provide information about the person to be contacted regarding this application. Indicate if this 
person is the owner, operator, engineer, attorney, accountant, or other title. 

Name: Finley Barnett Title: General Mgr. 

Mailing Address: PO Box 217, Merkel, TX 79536 

Phone No.: (325) 928-5406 Email: sunwsc@windstream.net 

2. If the Applicant is someone other than a municipality, is the Applicant currently paid in full on the Regulatory Assessment 
Fees (RAF) remitted to the TCEQ? 

E Yes El No El N/A 

3. If the Applicant is an Investor Owned Utility (IOU), is the Applicant current on Annual Report filings with the 
Commission? 

] Yes El No If no, please state the last date an Annual Report was filed: 

4. The legal status of the Applicant is: 

n Individual or sole proprietorship 

~ Partnership or limited partnership (attach Partnership agreement) 

~ Corporation: Charter number (recorded with the Texas Secretary of State): 

~5~ Non-profit, member-owned, member controlled Cooperative Corporation [Article 1434(a) Water Supply or 
Sewer Service Corporation, incorporated under TWC Chapter 67] 

Charter number (as recorded with the Texas Secretary of State): 00307768-01 
® Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws established (attach) 

~ Municipally-owned utility 

n District (MUD, SUD, WCID, FWSD, PUD, etc.) 

n County 

[~| Affected County (a county to which Subchapter B, Chapter 232, Local Government Code, applies) 

n Other (please explain): 

5. If the Applicant operates under an assumed name (i.e., any d/Wa), provide the name below: 

Name: n/a 
PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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Part B: Requested Area Information 

6. Provide details on the existing or expected land use in the requested area, including details on requested actions such as 
dual certification or decertification of service area. 

Service is proposed to be extended into a rural area with land use geared mainly towards 
agriculture. By providing water service to these new areas, additional housing development may 
occur. No dual certification or de-certification of an existing service area is requested. 

7. The requested area (check all applicable): 

El Currently receives service from the Applicant ~ Is being developed with no current customers 

El Overlaps or is within municipal boundaries ~ Overlaps or is within district boundaries 

Municipality: District: 

Provide a copy of any franchise, permit, or consent granted by the city or district. If not available please explain: 

Proposed new service area is not currently part of a CCN. Many residents in the new area have 
made a deposit to request new water service meters once the project is complete. 

8. Describe the circumstances (economic, environmental, etc.) driving the need for service in the requested area: 

Homes and livestock in the area depend on groundwater sources for water in this new area. The 
quality of groundwater in this area is less than ideal, and drought conditions can deplete the volume 
of water available for use. 

9. Has the Applicant received any requests for service within the requested area? 

® Yes* El No *Attach copies of all applicable requests for service and show locations on a map 

10. Is there existing or anticipated growth in the requested area? 

] Yes* ® No *Attach copies of any reports and market studies supporting growth 

11. A. Will construction of any facilities be necessary to provide service to the requested area? 

® Yes* m No *Attach copies of TCEQ approval letters 

B. Date Plans & Specifications or Discharge Permit App. submitted to TCEQ: 09/09/2020 & 09/21/2020 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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C. Summarize an estimated timeline for construction for any required facilities to serve the requested area: 

January 2022 - Advertise project for bidding and award construction contracts 
January 2023 - Construction completed 

D. Describe the source and availability of funds for any required facilities to serve the requested area: 

Funding commitment received from USDA Rural Development for $11 million project. 

Note: Failure to provide applicable TCEQ construction or permit approvals, or 
evidence showing that the construction or permit approval has been filed with the 
TCEQ may result in the delay or possible dismissal of the application. 

12. A. If construction of a physically separate water or sewer system is necessary, provide a list of all retail public water 
and/or sewer utilities within one hal f mile from the outer boundary of the requested area below: 

N/A, proposed expansion of system will not be physically separated from existing system. 

B. Did the Applicant request service from each of the above water or sewer utilities? 

] Yes* ® No *Attach copies of written requests and copies of the written response 

C. Attach a statement or provide documentation explaining why it is not economically feasible to obtain retail 
service from the water or sewer retail public utilities listed above. 

D. If a neighboring retail public utility agreed to provide service to the requested area, attach documentation 
addressing the following information: 

(A) A description of the type of service that the neighboring retail public utility is 
willing to provide and comparison with service the applicant is proposing; 

(B) An analysis of all necessary costs for constructing, operating, and maintaining the 
new facilities for at least the first five years of operations, including such items as 
taxes and insurance; and 

(C) An analysis of all necessary costs for acquiring and continuing to receive service 
from the neighboring retail public utility for at least the first five years of 
operations. 

13. Explain the effect of granting the CCN request on the Applicant, any retail public utility of the same kind serving in the 
proximate area, and any landowners in the requested area. The statement should address, but is not limited to, 
regionalization, compliance, and economic effects. 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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See attachment #5. 

Part C: CCN Obtain or Amend Criteria Considerations 

14. Describe the anticipated impact and changes in the quality of retail utility service for the requested area: 

Quality of potable water available to new service area will improve. As mentioned previously, the 
area is currently not served by another water utility. 

15. Describe the experience and qualifications of the Applicant in providing continuous and adequate retail service: 

See attachment #6. 

16. Has the Applicant been under an enforcement action by the Commission, TCEQ, Texas Department of Health (TDH), 
the Office of the Attorney General (OAG), or the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in the past five (5) years for 
non-compliance with rules, orders, or state statutes? 

IXI Yes* El No 

*Attach copies of any correspondence with the applicable regulatory agency concerning any enforcement actions, 
and attach a description of any actions or efforts the Applicant has taken to comply with these requirements. 

17. Explain how the environmental integrity of the land will or will not be impacted or disrupted as a result of granting the 
CCN as requested: 

As part of a funding requirement from USDA Rural Development, an environmental assessment 
was done to assess the impacts of the project. The assessment was reviewed & approved by 
USDA in November 2016. 

18. Has the Applicant made efforts to extend retail water or sewer utility service to any economically distressed area located 
within the requested area? 

Service is available to anyone, provided they are willing to make the deposit for a new meter. 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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19. List all neighboring water or sewer retail public utilities, cities, districts (including ground water conservation districts), 
counties, or other political subdivisions (including river authorities) providing the same service located within two (2) 
miles from the outer boundary of the requested area: 

Bitter Creek WSC, Blair WSC, City of Trent, Sylvester McCauley WSC, City of Anson, Hawley 
WSC, City of Tye, City of Abilene, City of Merkel 

Part D: TCEQ Public Water System or Sewer (Wastewater) Information 

20. A. Complete the following for n!1Public Water Systems (PWS) associated with the Applicant's CCN: 

Date of TCEQ 
TCEQ PWS ID: Name of PWS: inspection*: Subdivisions served: 

2210015 SUN WSC 5/2/2016 

*Attach evidence of compliance with TCEQ for each PWS 

B. Complete the following for all- TCEQ Water Quality (WQ) discharge permits associated with the Applicant's CCN: 

Date Permit Date of TCEQ 
TCEQ Discharge Permit No: expires: inspection*: Subdivisions served: 
WQ-
WQ-
WQ-
WQ-

*Attach evidence of compliance with TCEQ for each Discharge Permit 

C. The requested CCN service area will be served via: PWS ID: 2210015 
WQ-

21 . List the number of existin2 connections for the PWS & Discharge Permit indicated above ( Question 20 . C .): 

Water Sewer 
Non-metered 2" Residential 

975 5/8" or 3/4" 3" Commercial 
1" 4" Industrial 
1 92" Other Other 
Total Water Connections: 975 Total Sewer Connections: 

22 . List the number of additional connections projected for the requested CCN area : 

Water Sewer 
Non-metered 2" Residential 

111 5/8" or 3/4" 3" Commercial 
1" 4" Industrial 
1 M" Other Other 
Total Water Connections: 113 Total Sewer Connections: 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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23. A. Will the system serving the requested area purchase water or sewer treatment capacity from another source? 

® Yes* ~ No *Attach a copy of purchase agreement or contract. 

Capacity is purchased from: 

Water: Bitter Creek WSC & City of Abilene 

Sewer: 

B. Are any of the Applicants PWS 's required to purchase water to meet the TCEQ's minimum capacity requirements 
or TCEQ's drinking water standards? 

® Yes E No 

C. What is the amount of supply or treatment purchased, per the agreement or contract? What is the percent of overall 
demand supplied by purchased water or sewer treatment (if any)? 

Amount in Gallons Percent of demand 
Water: 150,000,000 100% 
Sewer: 0% 

24. Does the PWS or sewer treatment plant have adequate capacity to meet the current and projected demands in the 
requested area? 

® Yes ~ No 

25. List the name, class, and TCEQ license number of the operators that will be responsible for the operations of the water or 
sewer utility service provided to the requested area: 

Name (as it appears on license) 
William Finley Barnett 

Class 
Surface WTP Operator, C 

License No. 
WS0003781 

Water/Sewer 
Water 

Carlos Ugatde Water Dist Operator, C WD0011572 Water 

26. A. Are any improvements required for the existing PWS or sewer treatment plant to meet TCEQ or Commission 
standards? 

® Yes ~ No 

B. Provide details on each required major capital improvement necessary to correct deficiencies to meet the TCEQ 
or Commission standards (attach any engineering reports or TCEQ approval letters): 

Description of the Capital Improvement: 
Pump Station, Storage, and water line improvements 

Estimated Completion Date: 
1/1/2023 

Estimated Cost: 
$11,000,000.00 

27. Provide a map (or maps) showing all facilities for production, transmission, and distribution, and the location of existing 
or proposed customer connections, in the requested area. Facilities should be identified on subdivision plats, engineering 
planning maps, or other large scale maps. Color coding can be used, and is encouraged, to distinguish types of facilities. 
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Part E: Financial Information 

28. If the Applicant seeking to obtain a CCN for the first time is an Investor Owned Utility (IOU) and under the original 

rate jurisdiction of the Commission, a proposed tariff must be attached to the application. The proposed rates must be 

supported by a rate study, which provides all calculations and assumptions made. Once a CCN is granted, the Applicant 

must submit a rate filing package with the Commission within 18 months from the date service begins. The purpose of 

this rate filing package is to revise a utility's tariff to adjust the rates to a historic test year and to true up the new tariff 
rates to the historic test year. It is the Applicant's responsibility in any future rate proceeding to provide written evidence 

and support for the original cost and installation date of all facilities used and useful for providing utility service. Any 

dollar amount collected under the rates charged during the test year in excess of the revenue requirement established by 

the Commission during the rate change proceeding shall be reflected as customer contributed capital going forward as 

an offset to rate base for ratemaking purposes. 

29. If the Applicant is an existing IOU, please attach a copy of the current tariff and indicate: 

A. Effective date for most recent rates: 

B. Was notice of this increase provided to the Commission or a predecessor regulatory authority? 

El No El Yes Application or Docket Number: 

C. If notice was not provided to the Commission, please explain why ( ex: rates are under the jurisdiction of a 
municipality) 

If the Applicant is a Water Supply or Sewer Service Corporation (WSC/SSC) and seekiniz to obtain a CCN. 
attach a copv of the current tariff. 

30. Financial Information 
Applicants must provide accounting information typically included within a balance sheet, income statement, and 

statement of cash flows. If the Applicant is an existing retail public utility, this must include historical financial 

information and projected financial information. However, projected financial information is only required if the 

Applicant proposes new service connections and new investment in plant, or i f requested by Commission Staff. If the 

Applicant is a new market entrant and does not have its own historical balance sheet, income statement, and statement 

of cash flows information, then the Applicant should establish a five-year projection. 

Historical Financial Information maybe shown bv providing any combination of the following that includes necessary 
information found in a balance sheet, income statement, and statement of cash flows: 

1. Completed Appendix A; 

2. Documentation that includes all of the information required in Appendix A in a concise format; or 

3. Audited financial statements issued within 18 months of the application filing date. This may be provided 

electronically by providing a uniform resource locator (URL) or a link to a website portal. 
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Proicctcd Financial Information may be shown bv providing anv of the following : 

1. Completed Appendix B; 

2. Documentation that includes all of the information required in Appendix B in a concise format; 

3. A detailed budget or capital improvement plan, which indicates sources and uses of funds required, including 

improvements to the system being transferred; or 

4. A recent budget and capital improvements plan that includes information needed for analysis of the operations 

test for the system being transferred and any operations combined with the system. This may be provided 

electronically by providing a uniform resource locator (URL) or a link to a website portal. 

31. Attach a disclosure of any affiliated interest or affiliate. Include a description of the business relationship between all 
affiliated interests and the Applicant. 

DO NOT INCLUDE ATTACHMENTS A OR B IF LEFT BLANK 

Part F: Mapping & Affidavits 

32. Provide the following mapping information with each of the seven (7) copies of the application: 

1. A general location (small scale) map identifying tile requested area in reference to the nearest county boundary, 
city, or town. The Applicant should adhere to the following guidance: 

i. If the application includes an amendment for both water and sewer certificated service areas, 
separate maps must be provided for each. 

ii. A hand drawn map, graphic, or diagram of the requested area is not considered an acceptable 
mapping document. 

iii. To maintain the integrity of the scale and quality of the map, copies must be exact duplicates 
of the original map. Therefore, copies of maps cannot be reduced or enlarged from the original 
map, or in black and white if the original map is in color. 

2* A detailed (large scale) map identifying the requested area in reference to verifiable man-made or natural 
landmarks such as roads, rivers, and railroads. The Applicant should adhere to the following guidance: 

i. The map should be clearly labeled and the outer boundary of the requested area should be 
marked in reference to the verifiable man-made or natural landmarks. These verifiable man-
made and/or natural landmarks must be labeled and marked on the map as well. 

ii. If the application includes an amendment for both water and sewer certificated service area, 
separate maps need to be provided for each. 

iii. To maintain the integrity of the scale and quality of the map, copies must be exact duplicates 
of the original map. Therefore, copies ofmaps cannot be reduced or enlarged from the original 
map, or in black and white i f the original map is in color. 

3. One of the following identifying the requested area: 

i. A metes and bounds survey sealed or embossed by either a licensed state land surveyor or a 
registered professional land surveyor. Please refer to the mapping guidance in part 2 (above); 
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ii. A recorded plat. If the plat does not provide sufficient detail, Staff may request additional 
mapping information. Please refer to the mapping guidance in part 2 (above); or 

iii. Digital mapping data in a shapefile (SHP) format georeferenced in either NAD 83 Texas State 
Plane Coordinate System (US Feet) or in NAD 83 Texas Statewide Mapping System (Meters). 
The digital mapping data shall include a single, continuous polygon record. The following 
guidance should be adhered to: 

a. The digital mapping data must correspond to the same requested area as shown on the 
general location and detailed maps. The requested area must be clearly labeled as either 
the water or sewer requested area. 

b. A shapefile should include six files (.dbf, .shp, .shx, .sbx, .sbn, and the projection (.prj) 
file). 

c. The digital mapping data shall be filed on a data disk (CD or USB drives), clearly 
labeled, and filed with Central Records. Seven (7) copies of the digital mapping data is 
also required. 

Part G: Notice Information 

The following information will be used to generate the proposed notice for the application. 
DO NOT provide notice until the application is deemed sufficient for filing and the Applicant is ordered to provide notice. 

33. Complete the following using verifiable man-made and/or natural landmarks such as roads, rivers, or railroads to describe 
the requested area (to be stated in the notice documents). Measurements should be approximated from the outermost 
boundary of the requested area: 

The total acreage of the requested area is approximately: 

Number of customer connections in the requested area: 

The closest city or town: 

Approximate mileage to closest city or town center: 

Direction to closest city or town: 

The requested area is generally bounded on the North by: 

on the East by: 

on the South by: 

on the West by: 

3,082 
113 
Merkel, TX 

15 
South 
US Hwy 180 
FM 707 
Interstate 20 
FM 1085 

SUN WSC Office, 135 Edwards, Merkel, TX 34. A copy of the proposed map will be available at 
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Applicant's Oath 

STATE OF Texas 

COUNTY OF Taylor 

I , Greg Henderson 

obtain or amend a water or sewer CCN, as 
being duly sworn, file this application to 

President 

(owner, member of partnership, title as o fficer of corporation, or authorized rcpiesentativc) 
I attest that, in such capacity, I am qualified and authorized to file and verify such application, am personally familiar with 
the documents filed with this applicationj and have complied with a[1 the requirements contained in the application; and, 
that all such statements made and matters set forth therein with respect to Applicant are true and correct. Statements about 
other parties are made on information and belief. I further state that the application is made in good faith and that this 
application does not duplicate any filing presently before the Commission. 

I further represent that the application form has not been changed, altered, or amended from its original form. 
I further represent that the Applicant will provide continuous and adequate service to all customers and qualified applicants 
within its certificated service area should its request to obtain or amend its CCN be granted. 

3~AA-~ ~t#'~>u ·~..A<u·M-, 
AFFIANT 

(Utility's Authorized Representative) 

If the Affiant to this form is any person other than the sole owner, partner, officer of the Applicant, or its attorney, a properly 
verified Power of Attorney rnust be enclosed 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
this day the -,M> tf of /97,~y , 204/ 

SEAL 

MARGARET ADAMS ~ 
/4:*GA Notary ID #8004875 ~ 
\4 241 */ My Commission Expires 1 

February 1,2025 ~ 

911 ax ~z.»t doa»·/ 
NOT PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE 

STATE OF TEXAS 

fAAA-4 A-gd- Aol.Ams 
PRINT OR TYPE NAME OF NOTARY 

My commission expires : OJ I /= oa -€- 
l i 
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Appendix A: Historical Financial Information (Balance Sheet and Income Schedule) 
(Auditedfinancial statements may be substitutedfor this schedule - see item 29 of the instructions) 

HISTORICAL BALANCE SHEETS CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) ( ) ( ) ( ) 
CURRENT ASSETS 

A-5 YEAR 

1( --J 
Cash 

Accounts Receivable 
Inventories 

Other 

A. Total Current Assets | | | 

FIXED ASSETS 
Land 

Collection/Distribution System 
Buildings 

Equipment 
Other 

Less: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves 
B. Total Fixed Assets 
C. TOTAL Assets (A + B) 
CURRENT LIABII.ITIES 

Accounts Payable 
Notes Payable, Current 

Accrued Expenses 
Other 

I I 

D. Total Current Liabilities 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable, Long-term 
Other 

E. Total Long Term Liabilities 
F. TOTAL LIABILITIES (D + E) 
OWNER'S EQUITY 

l I l I l 

1 1 1 1 1 
Paid in Capital 

Retained Equity 
Other 

Current Period Profit or Loss 
G. TOTAL OWNER'S EQUTY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES+EQUITY 
(F + G) = C 
WORKING CAPITAL (A - D) 
CURRENT RATIO (A / D) 
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO (E / G) 

DO NOT INCLUDE ATTACHMENTS A OR B IF LEFT BLANK 
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HISTORICAL NET INCOME INFORMATION 

CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END) ---, (--J (--0 (--D (--D 
METER NUMBER - | | | 

Existing Number ofTaps 
New Taps Per Year 

Total Meters at Year End 
METERREVENUE 

Revenue per Meter (use for projections) 
Expense per Meter (use for projections) 

Operating Revenue Per Meter 
GROSS WATER REVENUE 

Revenues- Base Rate & Gallonage Fees 
Other (Tap, reconnect, transfer fees, etc.) 

Gross Income 
EXPENSES 

General & Administrative (see schedule) 
Operating (see schedule) 

Interest 
Other (list) 

NET INCOME 

nTTAT Bn/T /-Vl £ ' r vl 1 LL,lv UolalIl Or Airlend 
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HISTORICAL EXPENSE INFORMATION CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END) (--J 
GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE, 
EXPENSES 

Salaries & Benefits-Office/Management 
Office 

(services, rentals, supplies, electricity) 
Contract Labor 
Transportation 

Insurance 
Telephone 

Utilities 
Property Taxes 

Professional Services/Fees (recurring) 
Regulatory- other 

Other (describe) 
Interest 

Other 
Total General Admin. Expenses 
(G&A) 
% Increase Per Year 0% 0% 0% I 0% 0% 0% 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENSES 

Salaries & Benefits (Employee, 
Management) 

Materials & Supplies 
Utilities Expense-office 

Contract Labor 
Transportation Expense 

Depreciation Expense 
Other(describe) 

Total Operational Expenses 
(O&M) 
Total Expense (Total G&A + 
0&M) 

Historical % Increase Per Year 0.00% 0 00% 0 00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

ASSUMPTIONS 1 1 1 1 1 
Interest Rate/Terms 

Depreciation Schedule (attach) 
Other assumptions/information (List all) 
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Appendix B: Projected Information 

HISTORICAL BALANCE SHEETS CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 
CENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) ( ) (--) C-- -) ( - - j (--) (--) 
Ct JRRF,N'1' ASSE'1'X 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable 

Inventories 
Income Tax Receivable 

Other 

A. Total Current Assets | 
FIXED ASSETS 

Land 
Collection/Distribution System 

Buildings 
Equipment 

Other 
Less: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves 
B. Total Fixed Assets 
C. TOTAL Assets (A + B) 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 1 1 1 1 1 

Accounts Payable 
Notes Payable, Current 

Accrued Expenses 
Other 

D. Total Current Liabilities ; 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES ~ | | | | 

Notes Payable, Long-term 
Other 

E. Total Long Term Liabilities 
F. TOTAL LIABILITIES (D + E) 
OWNER'S EQUITY | | ~ | | 

Paid in Capital 
Retained Equity 

Other 
Current Period Profit or Loss 

G. TOTAL OWNER'S EQUT¥ 
TOTAL LIABILITIES+EQUITY 
(F+G)=C 
WORKING CAPITAL (A - D) 
CURRENT RATIO (A / D) 
DEBT TO EQUITY' RATIO (F / G) 
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PROJECTED NET INCOME INFORMATION 

CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 
CENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) (- -J (--D (--J (--J (--J (--3 
METER NUMBER 

Existing Number of Taps 
New Taps Per Year 

Total Meters at Year End 
METER REVENUE 1 1 

Revenue per Meter (use for projections) 
Expense per Meter (use for projections) 

Operating Revenue Per Meter i 1 
GROSS WATER REVENUE ~ ' 

Revenues- Base Rate & Gallonage Fees 
Other (Tap, reconnect, transfer fees, etc.) 

Gross Income 
EXPENSES . | 

General & Administrative (see schedule) 
Operating (see schedule) 

Interest 
Other (list) 

Ilk 

1 1 

NET INCOME ' 

PROJECTED EXPENSE DETAIL YEAR 1 Y-EAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 
GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 1 1 1 1 1 

Salaries 
Office 

Computer 
Auto 

Insurance 
Telephone 

Utilities 
Depreciation 

Property Taxes 
Professional Fees 

Other 
Total 
% Increase Per projected Year 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 
Salaries 

Auto 
Utilities 

Depreciation 
Repair & Maintenance 

Supplies 
Other 

Total 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
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PROJECTED SOURCES AND USES OF YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 
CASH STATEMENTS 
SOURCES C)F C.ANH 

Net Income 
Depreciation (If funded by revenues of system) 

Loan Proceeds 
Other 

Total Sources 
USES OF CASII 

Net Loss 
Principle Portion of Pmts. 

Fixed Asset Purchase 
Reserve 

Other 
Total Uses 
NET CASH FLOW 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 
Cash Available for Debt (CADS) 

A: Net Income (Loss) 
B: Depreciation, or Reserve Interest 

C: Total CADS (A +B=C) 
D: DEBT SERVICE 

Annual Principle Plus Interest 
E: DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 

CADS Divided by DS (E =C/D) 

PUCT CCN Obtain or Amend 
Page 18 of 18 (March 2018) 



ATTACHMENT #1 

PART A 

QUESTION #4 

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION & BY-LAWS 



ARTICLEB CP INCORPORATZON 

OF 

a. U. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATIOW 0*#0*1 .a19 

THE STATE OF TEXAS X 
I 

Couz'r or TAYLOR I 

JUN 6 

KKW ALL MHU Ur TgmB f~ 

WI. thi undaraigned natural p«r•one of th, age of twnty-ona 

(21) year, or mcre, ar• citi••n• of th• Stat• of Texal, acting am 

inccrporatara of a Corporation, do heraby adopt the following 

krticleo of Ineor·pontion tor iugh Corporation: 

A.ZTICLR I. 

The nami of thi Corpozation ts 8. U. Water Supply 

Corporation. 

ARTICLB II . 

The eorpaxation is a non-profit Corporation owga.ni:*d undir 

krticl. 14341 of thi R*viged Civil Statute• OZ '!:*X#g *2 1925, ns 

amended, gupplemontod by th• Tlxas Non-Pr©fit Corporation Act, 

Article 1.01 •t Bag. , aa amended, and im authorized to a,e.rci•i 

all pgw•r*, prlvil*ge• and righta conferred on •Corporaticn by 

the~m Acta. and all paw*ra and rlght* incidintal in carrying out 

the purpo,e, for which thi Corpontlon im Zormmd,/xc•pt much aa 

ar* incongi,tint with th. .xpri„ prgviaiocs ot th•0* Aet,. 

ARTICLR III. 

Ths piriod of its duration is p•rpltual. 

ARTICLE IV. 

The Corporation i• fcrmad ior tha purpose of furnishing a 

water supply fot ganaral farn um• ind deme•tic porpcmes to indi-

vidualn re,iding in th, rural communities of Stith, Union Ridge, 

J 
j 

--r- -



and Noodl•, T•xm•, *nd th. surrounding rur*l ar*ai. The 

placea wh.r. th. bu.inai. cf th. Corporation im to bi trannctid 

•hall ba in thi Rtith, Union Ridq• arui »,edl • Co.uniti.a in 

beth Taylor and Jonu Counti•i. T,xu, and th• Iurrounding rural 

•ronm. 

ARTICLE V. 

Th, Rtr**t addreg• of th• initial r•gi,t*r•d office of thI 

Corporation ia E'.0. Box 334, Markol, Texas 79536, and th• name 

of it, initial rigi•tifsd agint at Iuch addr,#* i, Vincent Barn•tt. 

ARTICLE VI. 

The nu,ober of dirictor• con*tituting th• initial Bo•rd of 

Directors of the Corporation i, aevin (?), and the name and 

addtes, of the person• who are lo serve aa th• initial directori 

ara; 

-3 
Vincent Barnett, P.O, Box 334, Merk*1, Tixas 79336 

Joe Mcl>uff, Routi *2, M•rkil, Texa• 79536 

Cramer Reynolds, Route *•2, I€arkel. te}taa 79536 

Billy Boyd Tirpl.y, Routm #3, Kark•l, Taxat 79535 

aob•rt Higgin•, aouta *3, Ma.rkel, (r•xai 79S36 

Jimmy RUaa,ll, &¤uta *2, Mirk/l• t€tai 79536 

wilmer Cri,wlll, Route #3. M•rk•l, Texa, 79536 

ARTICLE VII. 

Tha nam• wd It:e,it addres, ef aach incorpor.ter ie: 

Vincent Bagn•tt, P.O. Box 344, M•rk•l, Texa• 79536 

Joe M,Duff, Route #2, M.rkal, T.xa, 79536 

Cramer Reynoldm, Route #2. Markal, Texam 79536 

:ach incorpor•tor shall be • »ambgr of tha Board of Directors 

who are to Borvl a, di:eeter, until th• first annual meeting of 

tha mmoben, or until th•ir auee•ggors are elaotid and qualified. 

n 

n 

-- -



1 t
p
-

ARTICLE VIZI. 

The Corpcr ation is and shall continue to be a Corporation 

without capital stock. and membership in the Corporation shall 

be deemed personal estate and shall be transferable only on the 

books of the corporation in such manner as the By-Lawa may pre-

scribe. 

IN WITNESS W have hereunto eet our hands, this 'a the -J- _. day of /'i...// . 1972. 

\, wb - f z~ lh - 113 | k 
Vincent Barnett . ---~ 

~~1(t 2 , l£ L ----~ , i. <L(ic,j 
I ) f' 

Cramer keynolds C:F 

JoedkeDuff 
bL of 

THE STATE OF TEXAS i 
COUNTY OF TAYLOR I 

I, JIM M. CROSS . ~-,·.ry Public, do 

hereby certify that on this J- day -. 1972, 

personally appeared before me Vincent *amer Reynolda, 

and Joe McDuff. who each being by me first duly sworn, severally 

declared that th-y ara the persons who signed the foregoing 

document as incorporators, and that the statements therein con-

talned ar-e true. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, . have hereunto set my hand and seal of 

o £ flee the day and yeai above < Aakz / 
~4Lz, »f 

Ng,¥@§ Public in and for Tafflor 
·· gpdty, Texas 

My commlasign_Expires June 1, 1973 
VtM M. CROSS 

V
 



ARTICLES Oy AMmm,¢ZRT TO m= 
*-U,?/.S, 

ARTICLES CF ZNCCRPORATION 1•W" Ie'•* 0; 
OF 

SEP Z 0 1972 

Be C. ;OLTER GUPPLY CORPORATION 

p=.uant to thi provi,ion* of Article 4.03 of thl~fbxa• 

Ncn-Profit Corporation A©t and Vwnon' • Annotatod Givil Statutes 

Articli 1434a, the undar•igned corporation adopta thi following 

Articl,q ot Amendment t© itm Articl•, ef Inecrperation which: 

Chang• thi nimi of the Corporation fram 5. U. WATER 

SUPPLY CORPUATION to S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. 

ARTICLE I 

The name O/ th= co=po=atlon i• a. u. Water Supply corporation. 

ABTICLZ II 

Hh• following amendment to thi Articlom c-2 Incorporation wai 

adopted by the corporation on Scptlmbar 14, 1972. 

Article I of thi Articl•* af Incorperation 18 h•re»y amended 

go a' t.c r"d a. foll.crw': 

The name of the Corporation i, 8. U. N. Watir Supply 

Corporation. 

ARTICLE III 

eha aa/ndmwnt was adoptod at a meeting ef moiublrs beld on 

the 14th of S.pttgb«r, 1972. .t which a qcotwg w.. p=.o•=t. and the 

nmmndmant rae.iv•d at lu•gt two-thirda of tha votem which m=tbero 

pr,ient or repr**ittted by proxy at suah m-ting wiri Intitlid to 

cast. 

Dated September 18, 1972. 
S. U,t WATBSZ SUPPLY CORPORATION 

*; u £ ~UJ , 1 % 1 . A - J ' t -- 
vincent Barn'Pr Pragldant: 

mndi Q . gf,9*At 
Ni MCDU/t, Slcr 

j 
3 
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GEE STATB OP TEXAS I 
I 

COUNTY 02 TAiLOR I 
JIM M. CROSS , R Notary Public, do h,E*y 

certify that on this thi ~~k of Sept•mhmr, 1972, personally 

appeared before mi Vincent 3*rnutt, being duly •worn, daclarad 

that he is preaidant ¤£ the corporation *x•cuting thi for•going 

docwoent. that he signed the fozmgoing docurunt in the capacity 

therein met forth, and that the ntatementa therein contained are 

true. 

IN Wrr:aaa ie!¥RBOF. I havs harcur,te act my hand and seal 

the day and year b#fore written. 

hc.-/- 2F>seZE@M M. CROSS 
,*jari, Public tn Rn€ for 
4-Nyl©r Cownty, Texas 

My C=goi••:ion Expirai Jun* 1. 1973 



Form RUS-TX 1780-20 
Revision 12-2011 

BYLAWS 

of 

S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

Bylaws of S.U.N. Water Supply Corporation, having been presented to the Board of 

Directors of said Corporation and duly adopted as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

The President shall preside and vote at ali Members' and Directors' meetings. The 

President shall perform all other duties that usually pertain to the office or are delegated by the 

Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE II 

The Vice-President shall, in case of the absence or disability of the President, perform the 

duties ofthe President. 

ARTICLE IlI 

The Secretary-Treasurer shall have custody of all monies, records and securities ofthe 

Corporation. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep minutes of all meetings of the Corporation. All 

monies of the Corporation shall be deposited by the Secretary-Treasurer in such depository as 

shall be selected by the Directors. · Checks must be signed by the Secretary-Treasurer or assistant 

or deputy secretary, and the President or a designee of that office. The Secretary-Treasurer shall 

have custody ofthe seal ofthe Corporation and affix it as directed by resolution passed by the 

Board of Directors or Members. The Board of Directors may appoint an employee as assistant or 

deputy secretary to assist the Secretary-Treasurer in all official duties pertaining to that office. 

1 
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The position of the Secretary-Treasurer, and other Board positions and/or employees 

entrusted with receipt and disbursement of funds, shall be placed under a fidelity bond in an 

amount which shall be set from time to time, but not less than once each year, by the Board of 

Directors. The fidelity bond coverage amount shall approximate the total annual debt service 
requirements for all USDA Rural Development, Rural Utilities Service (RUS) loans and be 

evidenced by a position fidelity schedule bond as acceptable to USDA Rural Development, RUS, 

or its successor agencies and assigns. 

ARTICLE IV 

Section 1. A person must be a member ofthe Corporation and at least 18 years old in 
order to serve as a Director. A person is not qualified to serve as a director ifthe person has been 
determined by a final judgment of a court exercising probate jurisdiction to be totally mentally 

incapacitated; or partially mentally incapacitated without the right to vote; or has been finally 
convicted of a felony from which the person has not been pardoned or otherwise released from 
the resulting disabilities. 

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall consist of nine (9) Directors, a majority ofwhom 

shall constitute a quorum. Upon issuance of the Charter and annually thereafter on the last 
Thursday of Aprill, the Board of Directors shall elect a President, a Vice-President and a 

Secretary-Treasurer from among the Directors. The Directors shall be elected by the Members at 

the Members' meetings provided for in Article VI of the Bylaws. The Directors shall be divided 

into three (3) classes, each class to be as near as equal in number as possible. The terms of the 

Directors of the first class shall expire at the first annual meeting of the Members after their 

election; the terms of the Directors ofthe second class shall expire at the second annual meeting 

after their election; and terms of the Directors of the third class shall expire at the third annual 

meeting after their election. At each annual meeting after such classification, the number of 

Directors equal to tile number ofthe class whose tenn expires at the time of such meeting shall 

' This election shall be held between January 1 and May 1, but after the Members' annual meeting. Insert day of 
week, week ofmonth, and month of year (i.e., second Tuesday of April). 
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be elected to hold office until the third succeeding annual meeting. Directors, as such, shall not 

receive any stated salary for their services, except as provided for by state law. 
Not later than the 60th day after a Director dies, resigns or is determined by the Board to 

not meet one of the qiialifications set forth in Section 1, a successor who meets those 

qualifications shall be appointed by a majority of the remaining Directors to serve until the next 

regular or special Membership meeting, at which time the general Membership shall elect a 

successor for the remaining balance of the previously vacated tenn. 

Section 3. Directors may be removed from office in the following manner, except as 

otherwise provided in Article V. Any Member or Director may present charges against a 

Director by filing such charges in writing with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Corporation. The 

charges must be accompanied by a petition signed by at least ten (10) percent of the Members of 

the Corporation. Such removal shall be voted on at the next regular or special meeting ofthe 

Membership and shall be effective if approved by a vote of 2/3 majority ofthose voting if a 

quorum is present. The Director(s) against whom such charges have been presented shall be 

informed in writing of such charges at least twenty (20) days prior to the meeting, and shall have 

the opportunity at such meeting to be heard in person or by counsel and to present witnesses; and 
the person or persons presenting such charges shall have the same opportunity. If the removal of 

a Director(s) is approved, such action shall also vacate any other office(s) held by the removed 

Director(s) in the Corporation. A vacancy in the Board thus created shall immediately be filled 

by a qualified person other than the removed Director upon a vote of a majority of the Members 

present and voting at such meeting, in accordance with the written annual or special meetings 

procedures as adopted by the Board. A vacancy in any office thus created shall be filled by the 

Board of Directors from among their number so constituted after the vacancy in the Board has 

been filled. 

Section 4. The President of the Board, or Vice-President, shall preside at any meeting of 

the Members convened to consider removal of a Director as provided under Section 2, unless the 

President is the subject of charges, in which event the Vice-President shall preside. In the event 

both the President and the Vice-President are the subject of charges, those Directors who are not 

3 
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the subject of any charges shall appoint one of the other Directors to preside over the meeting. 

Any meeting convened to consider the removal of a Director shall be conducted in accordance 

with the procedures prescribed by the Board. The fact that the President, Vice-President, or other 

Officer or Director has been made the subject of charges does not prevent such individual from 
continuing to act as Officer and/or Director. Any Director that has been removed under the 

provisions o f this Article shall not be precluded from subsequent election to a position on the 

Board of Directors. 

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall adopt and maintain a conflict of interest policy 

designed to promote the business ofthe Corporation and serve the interests of the Membership. 

Such policy, at a minimum, shall be in conformance with the provisions of the Texas Business 

Organizations Code pertaining to duties and responsibilities ofthe Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE V 

Section 1. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time and place as the 

Board may determine at the previous meeting, and shall include posting of the meeting as 

required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. The Board of Directors shall ensure that all meetings 

comply with the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, 

including any subsequent amendment thereto. In the event of any conflict between the provisions 

of these Bylaws and the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, the provisions of the Open 

Meetings Act shall prevail. 

Section 2. Any Director failing to attend two (2) consecutive meetings may be given written 

notice by the balance ofthe Board of Directors that failure by said Director to attend a third 

consecutive meeting, without justifiable cause acceptable to the balance of the Board of 

Directors, shall give rise to removal of said Director from the Board. A successor shall be 

appointed by a majority vote ofthe Directors remaining to serve until the next regular or special 

Membership meeting, at which time the general Membership shall elect a successor for the 

balance of the tenn. 

4 
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Section 3. The Board o f Directors shall provide access for the public, new service 

applicants, or Members to the meetings of the Board of Directors by setting aside a time for 

hearing of suggestions, proposals, or grievances; however, there shall be no deliberations or 

actions by the Board unless such has first been noticed in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act. The Board of Directors shall establish reasonable rules for access to such 

meetings. 

Section 4. The Board of Directors may, upon lawful notice to the public, meet in 

executive session when permitted, in the manner and for such limited purposes as provided for in 

the Texas Open Meetings Act, as amended, and for no other reason. All proceedings of any 

meeting at which a quorum of Directors is present to discuss the business of the Corporation 

shall be recorded in the manner required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Section 5. In conducting their duties as members of the Board, Directors: (1) shall be 

entitled to rely, in good faith and with ordinary care, on information, opinions, reports, or 

statements, including financial statements and other financial data, concerning the Corporation or 

the Corporation's affairs that have been prepared or presented by one or more officers or 

employees of the Corporation, or by legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons retained 

by the Corporation for the development ofprofessional advice and information falling within 

such person's professional or expert competence; (2) may believe, in good faith and with ordinary 

care, that the assets of the Corporation are at least that of their book value; and (3) in determining 

whether the Corporation has made adequate provision for the discharge of its liabilities and 

obligations, may rely in good faith and with ordinary care, on the financial statements of, or other 

information concerning, any person or entity obligated to pay, satisfy or discharge some or all of 
the Corporation's liabilities or obligations; and may rely in good faith on infonnation, opinions, 

reports, or statements, including financial. statements and other financial data, prepared or 

presented by one or more Officers or employees of the Corporation, legal counsel, public 

accountants, or other persons provided the Directors reasonably believes such matters to fall 

within such person's professional or expert competence. Nevertheless, Directors must disclose 
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any knowledge they may have concerning a matter in question that makes reliance otherwise 
provided herein to be unwarranted. 

ARTICLE VI 

Section 1. There shall be a regular meeting of the Members annually, on the last 

Thursday of Apri],2 to transact all business that may be properly brought before it. 

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall adopt, and from time to time may revise, written 

procedures for conducting annual or special Membership meetings, including notification to the 
Membership of the proposed agenda, location, and date of the meeting; election procedures; 

approval ofthe ballot form to be used; and validation of eligible voters, ballots, and election 
results. At least thirty (30) days before the date of a Membership meeting that includes an 

election, the Corporation shall mail to each member of record at the address last known to the 

Corporation written notice of such meeting indicating the time, place, and purpose of such 

meeting; the election ballot; and for director elections, a statement of each candidate's 
qualifications, including biographical infonnation as provided in each candidate's application. 
The election ballot for director elections must include the number of directors to be elected and 

the names ofthe candidates. 

Failure to hold or call an annual or special meeting in accordance with these Bylaws shall 

give each Member rights to compel the Board of Directors to properly hold an annual or special 

meeting of the Membership. 

Section 3. The Board shall select an independent election auditor not later than thirty 
(30) days before the scheduled date of a Membership meeting where an election will be held. 

The independent election auditor is not required to be an experienced electionjudge or auditor 

and may serve as an unpaid volunteer. At the time of selection and while serving in the capacity 

2 This meeting shall be held between January l and May 1. Insert the day ofthe week, week of month and month of 
year. 
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of an independent election auditor, the independent election auditor may not be associated with 
the Corporation as an employee; a director or candidate for director; or an independent contractor 

engaged by the Corporation as part of the Corporation's regular course of business. The 

independent election auditor shall receive and count the ballots before the meeting is adjourned. 

The independent election auditor shall provide the board with a written report of the election 

results. 

Section 4. For any election, a member may vote in person at the Membership meeting; by 

mailing a completed ballot to the office of the independent election auditor or to the 

Corporation's main office which must be received by noon on the business day before the date of 

the meeting; or by delivering a completed ballot to the office of the independent election auditor 
or to the Corporation' s main o ffice by noon on the business day before the date of the meeting. 

A quorum for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Membership is a majority of 

the members present, In determining whether a quorum is present, all members who mailed or 

delivered ballots to the independent election auditor or the Corporation on a matter submitted to 

a vote at the meeting are counted as present. 

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall establish a standing Credentials Committee of 

three (3) Members, of which the Secretary-Treasurer shall be the chairperson. This committee 

shall at no time have sufficient board members appointed to constitute a quorum ofthe Board of 

Directors. This committee, in accordance with procedures adopted by the Board under Section 2, 

shall recommend for Board approval the election procedures and all related forms and notices, 

recommend for Board approval a person to fill the role of independent election auditor, ensure 

that the election procedures are implemented, and serve other functions designated in the 

Corporation's election procedures. Should the individual holding the office of Secretary-
Treasurer be running for re-election, the Board shall appoint an officer not currently running for 

re-election to serve as chairperson ofthis committee. 

Section 6. After fixing a date for the notice of a meeting, the Board of Directors shall 

prepare an alphabetical list ofthe names of all voting members who are entitled to vote as ofthe 
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record date of the meeting. The list must show the address of each voting member. No later than 

two (2) business days after the date notice is given of the meeting, and continuing through the 
meeting, the list of voting members must be available for inspection by any member entitled to 

vote at the meeting for the purpose of communication with other members concerning the 

meeting at the Corporation's principal office or at a reasonable place identified in the meeting 

notice in the city where the meeting will be held. Any voting Member, or voting Member's agent 

or attorney, shall be allowed, on written demand, to inspect and, at a reasonable time and at their 

expense, copy the list. Further, the Board shall make the list of voting Members available at the 

meeting, and shall allow inspection of such list by any voting Member or voting Member's agent 

or attorney at any time during the meeting, including any adjournments thereof. 

ARTICLE VII 

A special meeting of the Members or Directors may be called by the President, or by 

demand by a majority of the board members or one-third (1/j) of the Members. Such special 

meetings shall be held upon giving notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Prior to convening any special meeting of the Members, the President shall request in 
writing that the Secretary-Treasurer give at least ten (10) days prior notice to the Members, and 

that such special meeting is otherwise noticed, as required under Texas Business Organizations 

Code Section 22.156, and as provided under Article V ofthese Bylaws. Such notice shall specify 

the time, place and purpose ofthe meeting, and shall be addressed and mailed to each ofthe 
Members at their address last known to the Corporation, personally delivered to each Member, or 

sent by facsimile to each Member. 

Emgergency meetings of the Directors may be held on rare ocassions and only when 
clearly authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act. Notice of such emergency meeting shall be 

provided under Article V of the Bylaws and the Texas Open Meetings Act, at least two hours 

before the meeting is convened. It shall be the responsibility ofthe President, or a designee of 

that office, to ensure that proper notice is posted and Directors are properly notified. In no event 

shall any emergency meeting ofthe Directors be convened where the business of such meeting 
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could be considered at a regular or special meeting ofthe Directors receiving at least seventy-two 

(72) hours notice as provided under Article V o f these Bylaws. 

ARTICLE VIII 

The Corporation shall conduct its business on a non-profit basis, and no dividends shall 

ever be paid upon the Memberships of such Corporation. All profits arising from the operation 

of such business shall be annually paid out to the persons who have, during the past year, 

transacted business with the Corporation, in direct proportion to the amount ofbusiness 

transacted, provided that no such dividends shall ever be paid while any indebtedness of the 

Corporation remains unpaid and, provided also, that the Directors of the Corporation may 

allocate to sinking fund(s) and reserve accounts such amount of profits as they deem necessary 
for maintenance, operation, capital improvements, expansions and replacements of all facility 

components, as provided by Section 67.008 (d) o f the Texas Water code. Funds allocated by the 
Board to a sinking fund for replacement, amortization of debts, and the payment of interest that 

are not required to be spent in the year in which deposited shall be invested in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 67.014 (b) of the Texas Water Code. 

ARTICLE IX 

The Directors ofthe Corporation shall establish and maintain, so long as the Corporation 

is indebted to the Government, in an institution insured by the State or Federal Government, or 

invested in readily marketable securities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of 

America, a reserve account separate and apart from other fund accounts of the Corporation. 

Securities so purchased shall be deemed at all times to be part ofthe reserve fund account. There 
shall be deposited in such fund the sum as required by a total of all loan resolutions executed by 

the Corporation. Such deposits shall be made monthly and shall continue until the total amount 

deposited equals the sum as required by the executed loan resolutions provided, however, that 

after any withdrawals, such deposits shall be resumed until the amount accumulated in the fund 
is restored to the sum as required by the executed loan resolutions. 
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Withdrawals may be made from this fund only upon prior written approval from USDA 

Rural Development, RUS. Approval shall be made only for emergency repairs, obsolescence of 

equipment, improvements to facility, and for making up any deficiencies in revenue for loan 

payments. 

ARTICLE X 

Section 1. The Corporation shall have Members as defined by the Texas Water Code. 

All customers of the Corporation must hold a Membership or obtain their service through a 

Membership. A person or entity that holds an interest in property solely as security for the 

performance of an obligation or that only builds on or develops the property for sale to others is 

not required to hold a Membership as a condition to receive service on a limited basis. Every 
person (which includes any legal entity) owning or having a legal right to the control, possession 
or occupancy ofproperty served, or which may reasonably be served by the Corporation, shall 
have the right to become a Member of the Corporation upon payment of the Membership fee 

hereinafter provided and upon compliance with the Corporation's conditions of water and/or 
sewer service as provided for in its published charges, rates and conditions of service. 

Membership shall not be denied because of the applicanfs race, color, religion, sex, age, marital 

status, familial status, handicap, income from Public Assistance, disability or national origin. It 

is the intent of the Corporation to provide service on a nondiseriminatory basis. 

Section 2. The Membership fee shall be as determined by the Board of Directors. 

Payment of Membership fee or transfer of Membership shall entitle an applicant to further 

qualify for one (1) connection to the system or shall entitle a transferee of Membership to 

continue to qualify for service to an existing connection to the system by meeting the conditions 

for water and/or sewer as provided in the Corporation's published rates, charges, and conditions 
of service. A person may own more than one Membership, but each Member shall be entitled to 

only one vote regardless of the number of Memberships owned. Membership certificates shall be 

in such form as shall be determined by the Board of Directors. 
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Section 3. The Membership fee may be revised by the Board of Directors as the Board 

may determine to be appropriate. In determining the amount of the Membership fee, however, 

the Board shall ensure that the fee is sufficient to establish the potential Member as being 

legitimately interested in securing water and/or sewer service from the Corporation for such 
potential Members' own needs. Furthermore, the Board shall determine and administer such fee 

in a manner or in an amount which does not unreasonably deny service to financially deprived 
potential Members. In no event, however, shall the Membership fee exceed an amount equal to 

the sum of twelve (12) charges ofthe Corporation's minimum monthly water and/or sewer rate 

unless previously approved by USDA Rural Development, RUS. Membershipfees-gm-=1-

refundable. 

ARTICLE XI 

Where necessary for determining those Members entitled to notice of, or those Members 
entitled to vote at any meeting or any adjournment thereof, or where necessary to make a 

determination of Members for any other proper purpose, ownership of Memberships shall be 

deemed to be vested in those persons who are the record owners of Memberships as evidenced by 
the Membership transfer book on the 15th day of the month preceding the month of the date upon 

which the action requiring such determination is to be taken. Nothing herein shall preclude the 
holder of a Membership from mortgaging such Membership or, upon notification of the 

Corporation, preclude the holder of such mortgages from exercising legal rights pursuant to such 

mortgages upon proper notice to the Corporation. 

ARTICLE XII 

Section 1. In order to ensure that business done by the Corporation shall continue within 

the capacity of its facilities and to prevent undue financial burden on the Members of the 

) 
J 
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Corporation, Membership in the Corporation shall be transferred in accordance with the 

following: 
(a) Except as herein provided, Membership in the Corporation shall be deemed personal 

estate and a person or entity that owns any stock of, is a Member of, or has some other right of 

participation in the Corporation may not sell or transfer that stock, Membership, or other right of 

participation to another person or entity except: (1) by will to a transferee who is a person related 

to the testator within the second degree by consanguinity; (2) by transfer without compensation 

to a transferee who is a person related to the owner ofthe stock or other interest within the 

second degree by consanguinity; or (3) by transfer without compensation or by sale to the 

Corporation. 

(b) Subsection (a) of this section does not apply to a person or entity that transfers the 

Membership or other right of participation to another person or entity as part ofthe eonveyance 

of real estate from which the Membership or other right ofparticipation arose. 

(c) The transfer of stock, Membership, or another right o f participation under this section 

does not entitle the transferee to water and/or sewer service unless each condition for water 
and/or sewer service is met as provided in the Corporation's published rates, charges, and 

conditions of service. Water and/or sewer service provided by the Corporation as a result of 
stock, Membership, or other right of participation may be conditioned on ownership of the real 

estate designated to receive service and from which the Membership or other right of 

participation arose. 
(d) The Corporation may cancel a persons or other entity's stock, Membership, or other 

right of participation if the person or other entity fails to meet the conditions for water and/or 

sewer service prescribed by the Corporation's published rates, charges, and conditions of service, 

or fails to comply with any other condition placed on the receipt of water and/or sewer service 
under the stock, Membership, or other right of participation authorized under Subsection (c) of 

this section. The Corporation may, consistent with tile limitations prescribed by Subsection (a) 

of this section and as provided in the Corporation's tariff, reassign canceled stock, or a cancelled 

Membership, or other right of participation to any person or entity that has legal title to the real 

estate from which the canceled Membership or other right ofparticipation arose and for which 

water and/or sewer service is requested, subject to compliance with the conditions for water 
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and/or sewer service prescribed by the Corporation' s published rates, charges, and conditions of 

service, 

Section 2. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary here-in-above provided, the 

consideration for the transfer of any Membership in the Corporation from the original Members, 

their transfcrees, pledges, administrators or executors. or other persons, shall never exceed the 
amount of the original costs of such Membership. No gain or profit shall ever be realized from 

the sale or transfer of a Membership. 

ARTICLE XIII 

The Board may employ a manager to handle the business of the Corporation under the 

direction of the Board. The Board shall set the salary for the manager. 

ARTICLE XIV 

Notwithstanding the ownership of a Membership certificate, all Members shall be billed, 

disconnected, or reconnected, and otherwise shall receive service in accordance with the written 
policies of the Corporation, including the tariffofthe Corporation. In the event a member should 

surrender the Membership certificate properly endorsed to the Secretary-Treasurer ofthe 

Corporation, the water and/or sewer service shall be discontinued and the obligation to pay for 
water and/or sewer service shall terminate except as for the minimum charge for the current 

month and the charge for water and/or sewer used during the current month, and except as for 

any prior unpaid amounts due the Corporation. The mont*minimum-ctr-- ---:'1 L- -_ -olied to 

anymembershipbaiancg· In the event Membership is terminated, cancelled, withdrawn, or 
surrendered, whether voluntarily or involuniarily, the former Member's rights and interest in the 

assets ofthe Corporation will not be forfeited. 

*NIM!~6a~1!lllI-glljl 

ARTICLE XV 
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Upon the discontinuance of the Corporation by dissolution or otherwise, all assets of the 

Corporation shall be distributed among the Members and former Members in direct proportion to 

the amount of their patronage with the Corporation insofar as practicable. Any indebtedness due 

the Corporation by a Member for water and/or sewer service or otherwise shall be deducted from 
such Member' s share prior to final distribution. By application for and acceptance of 

Membership in the Corporation, each Member agrees that upon the discontinuance of the 

Corporation by dissolution or otherwise, all assets ofthe Corporation transferred to that Member 

shall be in turn immediately transferred by the individual Member to an entity that provides a 

water supply or wastewater service, or both, that is exempt from ad valorem taxation. By 

application for and acceptance of membership in the Corporation, each Member grants the 

Corporation's Board of Directors that Member's permission to execute all instruments and 

documents necessauy-to effectuate such transfers in order to preserve the Corporation's statutory 

rights to exemption from income and ad valorem taxation. 

ARTICLE XVI 

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be April 1 to March 31. 

ARTICLE XVII 

For so long as the Corporation is indebted for a loan or loans made to it by the United 

States of America through the USDA Rural Development, RUS, the Corporation shall insure 

with a reputable insurance company such of its properties and in such amounts as is required by 

the State Director of the USDA Rural Development, RUS, for the State of Texas. 

ARTICLE XVIII 

Section 1. If at the end of the fiscal year, or in the event of emergency repairs, the Board 

of Directors determines the total amount derived from the collection of water and/or sewer 

charges to be insufficient for the payment of all costs incident to the operation of the 

j 
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Corporation's system during the year in which such charges are collected, the Board shall make 

and levy an assessment against each Member ofthe Corporation as the Board may determine or 

as may be required by USDA Rural Development, RUS, so that the sum of such assessments and 

the amount collected from water and/or sewer and other charges is sufficient to fully pay all costs 

of operation, maintenance, replacement and repayment on indebtedness for the year's operations, 

but this provision shall not operate for the benefit of any third party creditor other than USDA 

Rural Development, RUS, without a favorable vote of the majority ofthe Members. Any 

assessments levied to make up operations deficits in any year shall be levied against Members in 

proportion to their patronage with the Corporation. 

Section 2. In the event a Member should surrender their Membership certificate properly 

endorsed by the Secretary-Treasurer of the Corporation, the obligation to pay such assessments 

shall be limited to assessments made and levied prior to the date of surrender of the Membership 

certificate provided, however, that this paragraph and the second sentence of Article XIV shall 

not apply to relieve a Member of their obligation under special arrangements covering Multiple 

Membership certificates held by one Member which may have been required or approved by the 

USDA Rural Development, RUS. 

ARTICLE XIX 

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall 

keep minutes of the proceedings ofits Members, Board of Directors, and committees, and shall 

keep a record of the name and addresses of its Members entitled to vote at its registered office or 

principle office in Texas. 

Annually, the. Board of Directors shall prepare or cause to be prepared a report of the 
financial activity of the Corporation for the preceding year including a statement of support, 

revenue, and expenses and changes in fund balances, a statement of functional expenses, and 

balance sheets for all funds or such financial reports as required by USDA Rural Development, 

RUS. Such report shall be approved by the Board of Directors. 
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Vilh prior written request, corporate records, books, and annual reports, subject to 

exceptions provided by the Public Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government Code, 

including any amendments thereto, shall be available for public inspection and copying by the 
public or tlieir duly authorized representatives during normal business hours subject to a 

reasonable charge for the preparation of copies. 

In the event o f ally conflict between the provisions of the Open Record Public 

Information Act and the provisions of the Bylaws, the provisions of the Public Information Act 

shall prevail. 

ARTICLE XX 

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed by a vote of a majority of the 

Members voting at any regular meeting of the Members, or at any special meeting of the 

Members called for that purpose, except that the Members shall not have the power to change the 

purpose ofthe Corporation so as to decrease its rights and powers under the laws of the State, or 

to waive any requirements of bond or other provisions for the safety and security ofthe property 

and funds of the Corporation or its Members, or to deprive any Member of rights and privileges 

then existing, or so to amend the Bylaws as to effect a fundamental change in the intents and 

purposes of the Corporation. Notice of any amendment to be made at a special meeting of the 

Members must be given at least ten (10) days before such meeting and must set forth the 

amendments to be considered. For so long as the Corporation is indebted for a loan or loans 

made to it by the United States of America through the USDA Rural Development, RUS, or its 

successor agencies and assigns, these Bylaws shall not be altered, amended, or repealed without 

the prior written consent of the State Director of the USDA Rural Development, RUS, for the 
State o f Texas. 

ARTICLE XXI 

The seal of the Corporation shall consist of a circle within which shall be inscribed 
"S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION." 
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ARTICLE XXII 

The Corporation pledges its assets for use in performing the functions of the corporation 

as provided by law and the Corporation's Articles of Incorporation. 

ARTICLE XXIII 

If an existing Corporation: 

The above Bylaws were adopted as amended by the Members of the S.U.N. Water Supply 

Corporation, at a meeting held on the 25th day of April, 2013. 

President 

Attest: 

Secretary-Treasurer 
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ATTACHMENT #2 

PART A 

QUESTION #4 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCOUNT STATUS 



The SUN Water Supply Corporation's charter number as 
recorded with the Office of the Texas Secretary of State 
is 00307768-01. 
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Franchise Tax Account Status 
As of : 05/27/2021 14:04:02 

This page is valid for most business transactions but is not sufficient for filings with the Secretary of State 

S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

Texas Taxpayer Number 30001588752 

Mailing Address 135 EDWARDS MERKEL, TX 79536-3801 

O Right to Transact Business in ACTIVE Texas 

State of Formation TX 

Effective SOS Registration Date 06/06/1972 

Texas SOS File Number 0030776801 

Registered Agent Name WILLIAM R BARNETT 

Registered Office Street Address 135 EDWARDS SI MERKEL, TX 79536 

https.#mycpa.cpa.state tx.us/coa/coaSearchBtn# 1/1 



ATTACHMENT #3 

PART B 

QUESTION #9 

CUSTOMER REQUESTS FOR SERVICE IN REQUESTED AREA 



Listing of persons requesting service in requested area 

Meter # Name 
1 VANCE W. BOYD 
2 BILLY BOB NEFF 
3 RANDY BLANKENSHIP 
4 MICHALE S. KOHUTEK 
5 BRENTZ BROOKS 
6 JERRYANDRUS 
7 ANDY C. GRAHAM 
8 JOHN BERRY 
9 PHILLIP LAWLER 
10 BILLY J. FLINT 
11 SAM SEIDER 
12 K.A. GOZA, JR. 
13 DOUG TERRELL 
14 JERRYANDRUS 
15 HARLEY T. YOUNG 
16 LU ANN ADAY 
17 DONNIE KIKER 
18 BRENTZ BROOKS 
19 JIM LEONARD 
20 M. LYN N WI LKI NSO N 
21 TOMMY CLIFT 
22 WILLIAM SOGOURNER, 111 
23 WILLIAM SOGOURNER, 111 
24 MIKE ROBERTS 
25 LUKE SHOEMAKER 
26 BILLY G. CARTER 
27 BILLY G. CARTER 
28 BOBBY J. WADDELL 
29 JOE HANEGAN 
30 CHARLES H. GUERNSEY 
31 JOAN C. BOAZ 
32 STEVE BUNTIN 
33 GREG HOLLOWAY 
34 MARK TERRELL 
35 LLOYD MEEK 
36 RICHARD N EWMAN 
37 WILLIAM HARVEY Ill 
38 W.W. MOUTRAY 111 
39 STEVE BLANKENSHIP 
40 STEVE BLANKENSHIP 
41 LARRY B. MCCLAREN 
42 W.W. MOUTRAY 111 
43 JOE VIC WHITE 
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Listing of persons requesting service in requested area 

Meter # Name 
44 JOE L. MCKNIGHT 
45 JACKY REYNOLDS 
46 EDWIN E. ELMORE 
47 BERTIE J. KINARD 
48 GARY W. SMITH 
49 NORM DOZIER 
50 J.M. ALEXANDER 
51 J.M. ALEXANDER 
52 DANNY BLANKENSHIP 
53 WILLIAM HARVEY Ill 
54 PLAYA DEL TOUCHSTONE, LP 
55 ROBERT F. SOUKUP 
56 WILLIAM L. BURKE 
57 RICKY PETREE 
58 RUSSEL N. UECKERT 
59 JOE EDD BOAZ 
60 HARRY GOEBEL 
61 CREED NEWMAN 
62 CREED NEWMAN 
63 ELIZABETH M. GLASS 
64 DALE BARBEE 
65 RICHARD MILLER 
66 GUY F. TURNER 
67 JO SOLIZ 
68 LANCE BROWN 
69 TOMMYE MICHAL 
70 JANELL ELMORE 
71 JOELSPRABERRY 
72 CHIP WAGNER 
73 WAYLON COLLINS 
74 BOBBY WILSON 
75 CODY COURTNEY 
76 CODY COURTNEY 
77 DERRELL RIGGAN 
78 TIM CLYBURN 
79 P&W CO 
80 DEBRA DERSTINE 
81 JOHN R. SUTTON 
82 JOHN R. SUTTON 
83 EDDIE CONNALLY 
84 PAM E LA DEWITT 
92 ORLANDO E. SEPULVEDA 
93 GUY M. PAYNE 
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Listing of persons requesting service in requested area 

Meter # Name 
99 TRINITHAD GARCIA 
102 ROBERT WAGSTAFF 
103 JOE L. KETHLEY 
105 CHARLES GUERNSEY 
106 JERRY RUSSELL 
107 JAMES BERRY 
108 RONNIE SHOEMAKER 
109 DOUGLAS BAGLEY 
110 JOE LOZANO 
111 JERRY DON EARLY 
112 JERRY DON EARLY 
113 TREY NARON 
114 EDDIE MERRYMAN 
117 LARRY PACK 
118 ROCKING 4H RANCH 
119 ROCKING 4H RANCH 
120 ROCKING 4H RANCH 
121 STREAMLINE LEASING, INC. 
122 LANA LOYD 
123 RICHARD COOLEY 
124 WILLIAM BURKE 
125 WILLIAM BURKE 
126 LAMBERT LIVESTOCK 
127 LEE DILL 
128 MARKSHOEMAKER 
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ATTACHMENT #4 

PART B 

QUESTION #11 

TCEQ APPROVAL LETTERS 



Jon Niermann, Chairman 
Emily Lindley, Commissioner 
Bobby Janecka , Commissioner 

Toby Baker , Executrve Director 

PWS_2210015_CO_20210525_Plan Ltr 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

April 25, 2021 

Mr. Luke Van Diest, P.E. 
Jacob & Martin, Inc. 
3465 Curry Lane 
Abilene, Texas 79606 

Re: Sun WSC - Public Water System ID No. 2210015 
Proposed Disinfection System Modifications at Henderson Storage Tank Site 
Engineer Contact Telephone: (325) 695-1070 
Plan Review Log No. P-03262021-204 
Taylor County, Texas 

CN600689087; RN101456432 

Dear Mr. Diest: . 

On March 26, 2021, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) received planning 
material with your letter, dated March 26, 2021, for the proposed disinfection system 
modifications at Henderson Storage Tank site for the above public water system. 

The water system currently obtains chloraminated water from City of Abilene. The water 
system received approval to interconnect with Bitter Creek WSC to add a second source of 
supply by TCEQ's letter dated November 19, 2020 (TCEQ Log No. P-09102020-068rev). Bitter 
Creek WSC has chlorine disinfection system. We note you revised the plan sheet approved by 
TCEQ's letter dated November 19, 2020 to add liquid ammonium sulfate (LAS) to the water 
obtained from Bitter Creek WSC. The proposed LAS is injected upstream of Henderson Ground 
Storage Tank site which is the entry point for the water supply received from Bitter Creek WSC. 
The LAS is proposed to make compatible with the existing disinfection system of the water 
systern. 

Based on our review of the information submitted, the project generally meets the minimum 
requirements of Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 290 - Rules and Regulations 
for Public Water Svstems and is conditionally approved for construction if the project meets 
the following requirements: 

1. As required in 30 TAC Section 290.42(e)(7)(B), mixing shall be provided to disperse 
chemicals. 

2. As required in 30 TAC Section 290.42(e)(7)(E), when using chloramines, the public water 
systems shall provide equipment for making at least the following determinations for 
purposes of complying with the requirements 30 TAC Section 290.110: 

(i) free ammonia (as nitrogen); 
(ii) monochloramine; 
(iii) total chlorine; 
(iv) free chlorine; and 

P O. Box 13087 • Austin, Texas 78711-3087 • 512-239-1000 • tceq.texas.gov 
How is our customer service? tceq texas.gov/customersurvey 

printed on recycled paper 



Mr. Luke Van Diest, P.E. 
Page 2 
May 25, 2021 

(v) nitrite and nitrate (both as nitrogen). The public water systems must either obtain 
equipment for measuring nitrite and nitrate or identify an accredited laboratory that 
can perform nitrite and nitrate analysis and can provide results to the public water 
systems within 48 hours of sample delivery. 

The submittal consisted of five sheets of revised engineering drawings and technical 
specifications. The approved project consists of: 

• One 25 gallon LAS storage tank along with a 27.5 gallon spill containment pallet in a 
separate enclosure at the existing chlorination building at Henderson Storage Tank site; 

• Two chemical metering pumps (1 service and 1 backup) with minimum capacity rated at 
2.3 gallons per hour; 

• Revised plans with correct order of chlorine and LAS injection point at the Barnett Pump 
Station; (LAS and chlorination inJection system was approved under TCEQ Log No. P-
09212020-140) 

• Related valves, fittings and SCADA controls and appurtenances. 

This approval is for the construction of the above listed items only. Any wastewater 
components contained in this design were not considered. 

The Sun WSC public water supply system provides water treatment. The gas chlorination 
system at Henderson Storage Tank site was approved by TCEQ's letter dated November 19, 
2020('I CEQLog No. P-09212020-140). 

The project is located to the southwest of the intersection of Main Street and 4824 Briar Hill 
Lane in Taylor County, Texas. 

The authorization provided 111 this letter does not relieve a Public Water System from the need 
to comply with other applicable state and federal regulations. 

An appointed engineer must notify the TCEQ's Region 3 Office in Abilene at (325) 698-9674 
when construction will start. Please keep in rnind that upon completion of the water works 
project, the engineer or owner will notify the commission's Water Supply Division, in writing, as 
to its completion and attest to the fact that the completed work is substantially in accordance 
with the plans and change orders on file with the commission as required in 30 TAC 
§290.39(h)(3). 

Please refer to the Plan Review Team's Log No. P-03262021-204 in all correspondence for this 
project. 

Please complete a copy of the most current Public Water System Plan Review Submittal form for 
any future submittals to TCEQ. Every blank on the form must be completed to minimize any 
delays in the review of your project. The document is available on TCEQ's website at the 
address shown below. You can also download the most current plan submittal checklists and 
forms from the same address. 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/drinkingwater/udpubs.html 

For future reference, you can review part of the Plan Review Team's database to see if we have 
received your project. This 1S available on TCEQ's website at the following address: 

https://www.tceq. texas.gov/drinkingwater/planrev.html/#status 
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You can download the latest revision of 30 TAC Chapter 290 - Rules and Reirulations for Public 
Water Svstems from this site. 

If you have any questions concerning this letter or need further assistance, please contact 
Pritesh Tripathi at (512)239-3794 or by email at pritesh.tripathi@tceq. texas.gov or by 
correspondence at the following address: 

Plan Review Team, MC-159 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

Sincerely, 

{ 
n=:53«----

John Lock, P.E. 
Plan Review Team 
Plan and Technical Review Section 
Water Supply Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Vera Poe, P.E., Team Leader 
Plan Review Team 
Plan and Technical Review Section 
Water Supply Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VP/JL/PT/av 

CC: Sun WSC, Attn: Finley Bartnett, General Manager, 135 Edwards St., P.O. Box 217, Merkel, 
Texas 79536 
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TCEQ Region No. 3 Office - Abilene 
TCEQPWSINV, MC-155 
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

November 19, 2020 

Revised Letter 
Mr. Luke Van Diest, P.E. 
Jacob & Martin, Inc. 
3465 Curry Lane 
Abilene, Texas 79606 

Re: Sun Water Supply Corporation (WSC) - Public Water System (PWS) ID No. 2210015 
Proposed Water Line Improvements 
Proposed Interconnection with Bitter Creek WSC South- PWS ID No. 1770007 
Engineer Contact Telephone: (325) 695-1070 
Plan Review Log No. P-09102020-068 
Taylor County, Texas 

CN600689087; RN101456432 

Dear Mr. Diest: 

This letter completely supersedes and replaces our plan review letter dated November 10, 
2020 for the same project (Plan Review Log No. P-09102020-068) to reflect the change made in 
Item No. 1. 

On September 10, 2020, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) received 
planning material with your letter dated September 9, 2020 for the proposed water line 
improvements and interconnection with Bitter Creek WSC South public water system. Additional 
information was received on October 29,2020; November 2,2020 and November 3,2020 via email. 
Based on your engineering report, following are noted: 

• The purpose of this interconnection is to supply water from Bitter Creek WSC South water 
system to Sun WSC water system. However, Sun WSC currently has chloramine disinfection 
system and Bitter Creek WSC has chlorine disinfection system. Based on your engineering 
report, a portion of Sun WSC wilI be supplied by chlorinated water from Bitter Creek WSC 
and remaining portion will be supplied by existing chloraminated water. 

• Based on your submittal, valves will be used to sepearte chlorinated water and 
chloraminated water. Additionally, you have also indicated that chlorinated water will not 
be blended with chlorarninated water under normal operating conditions. The proposed 
three locations of the valve are near the intersection of FM 3116 and FM 1812 (Lat. 32 37' 
5.739" N; Long. -99° 57' 52.1634" W); near the intersection of County Road 454 and County 
Road 447 (Lat. 32° 35' 8.649" N; Long. -99° 58' 38.2332" W); and south of the intersection 
of County Road 416 and County Road 468 (Lat. 32° 31' 14.8584" N; Long. -99° 58' 10.2246" 
W). 

P.O. Box 13087 • Austin, Texas 78711-3087 • 512-239-1000 • tcea.texas.gov 

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 
pnntcd on recycled paper 
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Based on our review of the information submitted, the project generally meets the minimum 
requirements of Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 290 - Rules and Regulations 
for Public Water Svstems and is conditionally approved for construction if the project plans and 
specifications meet the following requirements: 

1. As noted above, a portion of Sun WSC will be supplied by chlorinated water from Bitter 
Creek WSC and existing chloraminated water will continue to serve remaining portion of 
the system using valves as physical barrier to isolate chlorinated water and chloraminated 
water. Since Sun WSC will be using both disinfection system, the water system must 
obtain an exception (See below) to 30 TAC Section 290.42(e)(3)(G) for the disinfection 
blending before receiving chlorinated water through the interconnection. The water 
system also has an option to convert its disinfection system. In this case, plans and 
specifications must be received and approved by TCEQ prior to construction and the 
interconnection must not be used until the construction of disinfection conversion is 
completed. 

2. Based on your submittal, a portion of proposed waterline extension project is located 
outside of current Sun WSC's water Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) service 
area. Please contact Public Utility Commission to determine if a CCN amendment is 
required. 

3. Separation distances and encasement requirements for installation of potable water 
distribution lines and wastewater collection lines, wastewater force mains and other 
conveyances and appurtenances must conform to 30 TAC Section 290.44(e). 

Pursuant to 30 TAC 290.39(1) exceptions must be requested in writing and demonstrate that 
approval of the exception will not result in degradation of service or water quality. 

For information about the exception process, please go to the URL below: 

httn://www.tcea.texas.gov/drinkingwater/trot/exception 

Please note that an "Exception Request Form" (available as a link to the webpage above) must be 
completed for all exception submittals. 

If after you have reviewed the information available at the webpage above you have a question 
regarding the exception process, please call (512) 239-4691 and ask to speak to a member of the 
Technical Review and Oversight Team about exceptions. 

The submittal consisted of 186 sheets of engineering drawings, technical specifications, 
engineering report and water purchase contract between Sun WSC and Bitter Creek WSC South. 
The approved project consists of: 

• One interconnection between Sun WSC (PWS ID No. 2 210015) and Bitter Creek WSC South 
(PWS ID No. 1770007) public water systems with 4-inch flow meter located approximately 
4,950 feet east of CR 121 and CR 130 intersection (future plant facilities site) in Fisher 
County, Texas; 

• 2,000 linear feet (LF) of 12-inch, American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) 
Standard D2241, SDR 26, Class 160 polyvinyl chloride (PVC) waterline; 

• 30,000 LF of 10-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 21, Class 200 PVC waterline; 
• 29,000 LF of 10-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 26, Class 160 PVC waterline; 
• 800 LF of 10-inch, AWWA standard C-900, DR18 PVC waterline; 
• 40,000 LF of 8-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 21, Class 200 PVC waterline; 
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• /3,000 Lt of 8-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 26, Class 160 PVC waterline; 
• 2,880 LF of 8-inch, AWWA standard C-900, DR18 PVC waterline; 
• 31,500 LF of 6-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 21, Class 200 PVC waterline; 
• 26,000 LF of 6-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 26, Class 160 PVC waterline; 
• 2,090 LF of 6-inch, AWWA standard C-900, DR18 PVC waterline; 
• 44,000 LF of 4-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 21, Class 200 PVC waterline; 
• 25,000 LF of 4-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 26, Class 160 PVC waterline; 
• 1,300 LF of 4-mch, AWWA standard C-900, DR18 PVC waterline; 
• 5,700 LF of 3-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 17, Class 250 PVC waterline; 
• 21,500 LF of 3-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 21, Class 200 PVC waterline; 
• 92,500 LF of 3-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 26, Class 160 PVC waterline; 
• 10,040 LF of 3-inch, AWWA standard C-901, DR9 Polyethylene (PE) waterline; 
• 70 LF of 3-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, restrained joint SDR 17, Class 250 PVC waterline; 
• 35,500 LF of 2-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 17, Class 250 PVC waterline; 
• 204,000 LF of 2-inch, ASTM Standard D2241, SDR 21, Class 200 PVC waterline; 
• 20,820 LF of 2-inch, AWWA standard C-901, DR9 PE waterline; and 
• Various valves, fittings, and appurtenances. 

This approval is for the construction of the above listed items only. Any wastewater components 
contained in this design were not considered. 

The authorization provided in this letter does not relieve a Public Water System from the need to 
comply with other applicable state and federal regulations. 

The Sun WSC public water supply system provides water treatment. 

The project is located north of Interstate Highway 20, west of US Highway 277 South, south of US 
Highway 180 East and east of State Highway 70 in Taylor County, Jones County and Fisher 
Counties, Texas. 

An appointed engineer must notify the TCEQ's Region 3 Office in Abilene at (325) 698-9674 when 
construction will start. Please keep in mind that upon completion of the water works project, the 
engineer or owner will notify the commission's Water Supply Division, in writing, as to its 
completion and attest to the fact that the completed work is substantially in accordance with the 
plans and change orders on file with the commission as required in 30 TAC §290.39(h)(3). 

Please refer to the Plan Review Team's Log No. P-09102020-068 in all correspondence for this 
project. 

Please complete a copy of the most current Public Water System Plan Review Submittal form for 
any future submittals to TCEQ Every blank on the form must be completed to minimize any delays 
in the review of your project. The document is available on TCEQ's website at the address shown 
below. You can also download the most current plan submittal checklists and forms from the 
same address= 

httns://www.tceq.texas.gov/drinkingwater/udnubs.html 

For future reference, you can review part of the Plan Review Team's database to see if we have 
received your project. This is available on TCEQ's website at the following address: 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/drinkinHWater/Dlanrev.html/#status 
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You can download the latest revision of 30 TAC Chapter 290 - Rules and Regulations for Public 
Water Svstems from this site. 

If you have any questions concerning this letter or need further assistance, please contact Raj 
Khadka at 512-239-1188 or by email at Raj.Khadka@Tceq.Texas.Gov. If you are unable to contact 
Mr. Khadka, please contact another member of the Plan Review Team at 512-2 39-4691 or by 
correspondence at the following address: 

Plan Review Team, MC-159 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

P.O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

Sincerely, 

i\, 

'5/ B .l 
Jonathan Pi, P.E. 
Plan Review Team 
Plan and Technical Review Section 
Water Supply Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

/3 L 'i€/ 
Vera Poe, P.E., Team Leader 
Plan Review Team 
Plan and Technical Review Section 
Water Supply Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

VP/JP/RK/av 

CC: Sun WSC - Attn: Water Utilities Official, P.O. Box 217, Merkel, Texas 79536-0217 
Bitter Creek WSC South - Attn: Water Utilities Official, P. O. Box 1177, Sweetwater, Texas 
79556-1177 



ATTACHMENT #5 

PART B 

QUESTION #13 

EFFECT OF GRANTING CCN REQUEST 



SUN Water Supply Corporation 
CCN 11139 
Part B, Question 13 

Regionalization Effects 

It is not expected that the proposed amendment will have any regionalization effects on the applicant, 
neighboring utilities, or landowners in the requested service area. SUN WSC serves a predominantly 
rural area currently, and the proposed extension of service also covers a rural area outside of any city 
limits. 

Compliance Effects 

The proposed service area extension will have a positive compliance effect on existing landowners in the 
areas to be served. These areas are currently do not have water service and would either need to 
construct a private well or have drinking watertransported in from another location. A small sampling 
of test results of groundwater for the service area showed high nitrate and total dissolved solids in the 
area. The drinking waterthat would be delivered by SUN WSC would be of a higher quality in general 
than the groundwater available in this area. 

Economic Effects 

The proposed service area extension would have a positive economic effect on the area. Availability of 
water service in an area would have a beneficial effect on property and home values. 



ATTACHMENT #6 

PART C 

QUESTION #15 

EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS 



SUN Water Supply Corporation 
CCN 11139 
Part C, Question #15 

The SUN Water Supply Corporation has a record of over forty years of providing water service to 
residents of rural Taylor, Jones, and Fisher Counties in Texas. Overthe years, this service has met or 
exceeded the requirements of TCEQ and TPUC. 



ATTACHMENT #7 

PART C 

QUESTION #16 

ENFORCEMENT ACTION CORRESPONDENCE 
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SUN WSC 
135 EDWARDS 
MERKEL, TAYLOR COUNTY, TX 79536 

Investigation # 
1331158 Investigation Date: 05/02/2016 

Additional ID(s): 2210015 

ASSOCIAIED*64'<-0 ~j~Ov~&~~ ~FQ,~£EMEMT/*.m~1 
Track No: 603630 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(f)(3)(A)(iv) 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(1) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to maintain records of the locations and dates that the dead-end main lines were 
flushed 
All dead-end mains must be flushed at monthly intervals. Water systems must maintain a 

. record of the dates that the dead-end mains were flushed. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
that SUN W,S.C did not have records of the dates that the dead-end mains were flushed. 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit records showing the locations and dates of 
the dead-end main line flushing in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

Track No: 603631 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.38(39) 
30 TAC Chapter 290.43(e) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to maintain grounds at Pump Station # 3,4, Hays Standpipe, and Reynolds 
Standpipe. 
All potable water storage tanks and pressure maintenance facilities must be installed in a 
Iockable building that is designed to prevent intruder access or enclosed by an 
intruder-resistant fence with Iockable gates. An intruder-resistant fence is defined as a fence 
six feet or greater in height, constructed of wood, concrete, masonry, or metal with three 
strands of barbed wire extending outward from the top of the fence at a 45 degree angle with 
the smooth side of the fence on the outside wall. In lieu of the barbed wire, the fence must be 
eight feet in height. The fence must be in good repair and close enough to surface grade to 
prevent intruder passage. The gates and doors must be kept locked whenever the facility is 

, unattended. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
that there was significant vegetation overgrowth at the Hays Standpipe, Pump Station #3, 
Pump Station #4, and the Reynolds Standpipe. It was also noted that the barbed wire at 
Pump Station #4 and at the Reynolds Standpipe was not maintained so that there was three 
tight strands of barbed wire at a 45 degree angle. Additionally the fence at the Reynolds 
Standpipe did not reach surface grade in a sufficient enough manner to prevent intruder 
passage. 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that the vegetation 
overgrowth at Pump Station # 3, Pump Station # 4, Hays Standpipe, and Reynolds Standpipe 
has been removed in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. Please submit documentation to 
showing that the necessary fence repairs to Pump Station #3 and Reynolds Standpipe have 
been made in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

Track No: 603633 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Summary of Investigation Findings Page 1 of 3 
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SUN WSC 
30 TAC Chapter 290.43(c)(4) 

Investigation # 1331158 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation' 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to provide a liquid level indicator at each of the 5 pump stations. 
All clearwells and water storage tanks shall have a liquid level indicator located at the tank 
site. The indicator can be a float with a moving target, an ultrasonic level indicator, or a 
pressure gauge calibrated in feet of water. If an elevated tank or standpipe has a float with 
moving target indicator, it must also have a pressure indicator and calibrated at not more than 
two-foot intervals. Remote reading gauges at the owners' treatment plant or pumping station 
will not eliminate the requirement for a gauge at the tank site unless the tank is located at the 
plant or station. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
that there was not a working liquid level indicator at any of the five pump stations. 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that a liquid level 
indicator has been installed at each of the five pump stations in accordance with 30 TAC 
chapter 290 

Track No: 603672 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(f)(3)(A)(i)(Il) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation. 1331158 Comment Date. 05/11/2016 

Failure to maintain records of amount of chemicals used each day. 
Systems that serve 250 or more connections or serve 750 or more people shall maintain a 
record of the amount of each chemical used each day. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
SUN W.S C was not tracking the amount of chlonne gas and LAS being used each day. 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit records showing the amount of chemicals 
being used each day in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

Track No: 605170 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.42(e)(4)(A) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/23/2016 

When chlorine gas is used, a full-face self-contained breathing apparatus or supplied air 
respirator that meets Occupations Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) standards for the 
construction and operation, and a small bottle of fresh ammonia solution (or approved equal) 
for testing chlorine Ieakage shall be readily accessible outside the chlorinator room and 
immediately available to the operator in the event of an emergency. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
that SUN W.S C did not maintain a self-contained breathing apparatus or bottle of ammonia 
solution. 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that a 
self-contained breathing apparatus and a bottle of fresh ammonia solution is readily accessible, 
and immediately available to all operators, in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

ALLEGED·VIOLATION(S);NQIEQIAND: RESOEMED 4,-It' &. 44, a't,v_ ASSPCMIRR1Rh&i#9*Q~4%£N&9#PEMkEC-atf 
Track No: 603637 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(d)(2)(B) 

Alleged Violation: 

Summary of Investigation Findings Page 2 of 3 
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SUN WSC Investigation # 1331158 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to maintain a total chlorine residual of 0.5 mg/L or greater throughout the distribution 
system at all times. 
The disinfection equipment shall be to maintain the following minimum disinfection residuals 
in each finished water storage tank and throughout the distribution system at all times: a 
chloramine residual of 0.5 mg/L (measured as total chlorine) for those systems that feed 
ammonia. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
that SUN WS.C provided a total chlorine residual of 0.09 mg/L at pump station #5 and a 
chlorine residual of 0.12 mg/L at 732 CR401. 
It is required to maintain a total chlorine residual of 0.5 mg/L in the distribution system at all 
times. 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that the chlorine 
residual at pump station #5 and at 732 CR401 is above 0.5 mg/L within 24hours of the 
investigation date. 
Resolution: Documentation was received at 1:44pm on May 3, 2016; noting that SUN W.S.C 
had a total chlorine residual of 1.80 mg/L at pump station #5 and 0.70 mg/L at 732 CR401. In 
the documentation is a word document noting the current total chlorine residual and the time 
and location of the sampling. The documentation is adequate to resolve the violation. 

|'Eli 'L~ T.' L $-1 6_tLu-2.ih-!i:z"lni~c*.15~Ej 

Description 
Item 6 

Item 7 

Additional Comments 
For pressure planes that do not possess an 
elevated storage capacity of at least 200 gallons 
per connection the service pump capacity 
requirement is 2.0 gpm per connection. Pump 
station #5 provides a service pump capacity of 120 
gpm but is required to provide 124 gpm. It is 
recommended that SUN WS.C take appropriate 
action to increase the service pump capacity at 
pump station #5. 
During the investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, 
it was noted that SUN W.S.C is not providing 
enough pass through capacity at Pump Stations #1, 
#2, and #3. 
Two or more pumps that have a total capacity of 
2.0 gpm per connection or that have a total 
capacity of at least 1,000 gpm and the ability to 
meet peak hourly demands with the largest pump 
out of service, whichever is less, at each pump 
station or pressure plane. For systems which 
provide an elevated storage capacity of 200 gallons 
per connection, two service pumps with a minimum 
combined capacity of 0.6 gpm per connection are 
required at each pump station or pressure plane. 
Each pressure plane that serves another pressure 
plane has to provide enough service pump capacity 
to serve the first pressure planes connections and 
the next pressure planes connections. 
In the event that any of the above said pump 
stations are not able to maintain 35 psi and flow 
rate of l.5 GPM the system will have 30 days to 
correct the pressure issue and 180 days to bring 
the pump station into compliance. 

Summary of Investigation Findings Page 3 of 3 
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

Protecting Texas bu Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

May 27, 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL (7015 1730 0002 4151 9868) 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Greg Henderson, President 
SUN Water Supply Corporation 
PO Box 217 
Merkel, Texas 79536-0217 

Re: Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation Investigation: 
SUN Water Supply Corporation, 135 Edwards Street; Merkel (Taylor County), Texas 
RN101456432, TCEQ ID No.: 2210015 

Dear Mr. Henderson: 

On May 2, 2016, Ms. Samantha Harden and Ms. Jennifer Meador of the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Abilene Region Office conducted an investigation of the above-
referenced regulated entity to evaluate compliance with applicable requirements for public 
water supply. During this investigation, certain outstanding alleged violations were 
documented. Enclosed is a summary which lists the investigation findings and recommended 
corrective actions. Additional recommended corrective actions may be provided by the 
Enforcement Division. 

In the listing of the alleged violations, we have cited applicable requirements, including TCEQ 
rules. Please note that both the rules themselves and the agency brochure entitled Obtaining 
TCEQ Rules (GI 032) are located on our agency website at http://www.tceq.texas.Rov for your 
reference, If you would like a hard copy of this brochure mailed to you, you may call and 
request one from either lhe Abilene Region Office at (325)698-9674 or the Central Office 
Publications Ordering Team at (512)239-0028. 

Also, please be advised that Lhe Legislature has granted enforcement powers to the TCEQ to 
carry out its mission to protect human health and the environment. Due to the apparent 
seriousness of the alleged violations, formal enforcement action has been initiated, and 
additional violations may be cited upon further review. We encourage you to immediately begin 
taking actions to address the outstanding alleged violations. 

In responding with prompt corrective action, the administrative penalty to be assessed may 
be limited. 

The TCEQ recognizes that the great majority of the regulated community wants to prevent 
pollulion and to comply with environmental laws. We dedicate considerable resources toward 
makmg voluntary compliance achievable. But where compliance has not been met it is our duty 

7'CEQ Region 3 · 1977 Industrial Blvd. · Abilene, Texas 79602-7833 * 325-698-9674 ' Fax 325-692-586g 
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Mr. Greg Henderson 
Page 2 
May 27, 2016 

to protect the pubhc and the environment by enforcing the state's environmental laws, 
regulations, and permits. 

Also, if you believe the violations documented in this notice have been cited in error, and you 
have additional information that we are unaware of, you may request a meeting to discuss this 
enforcement matter. To request a meeting, send a letter describing the additional information 
to the address shown below. 

Manager, Water Section 
En forcement Division, MC 219 
Re: Enforcement Meeting Request 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
PO Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

If you or members of your staff have any questions, please feel free to contact Ms. Samantha 
Harden in the Abilene Region Office at (325)698-9674. 

Sincerely, 

(Wf» Clitf Moore 
Water Section Work Leader 
Abilene Region Office 

CM/SH/sm 

Enclosure: Summary of Investigation Findings 
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

January 5, 2017 

Mr. Greg Henderson, President 
S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
771 Farm-to-Market Road 1235 
Merkel, Texas 79.536 

Re: Notice of Compliance with Commission Order 
S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
RNioi456432; Public Water Supply ID No. 2210015 
Docket No. 2016-0929-PWS-E; Enforcement Case No. 52556 

Dear Mr. Henderson: 

This letter is to in form you that a review of Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
records concerning the above-referenced enforcement matter indicates that S. U. N. WATER 
SUPPLY CORPORATION has fulfilled the requirements of the Commission Order ("Order") 
effective on December 6, 2016. Specifically, S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION has 
fulfilled the technical requirements and paid the administrative penalty assessed in the Order. 
Based upon this, we conclude that your response has been satisfactory and no further action is 
necessary at this time with respect to this enforcement matter. The Order will remain on the 
compliance history for this regulated entity for five years from the effective date of the Order. 

We appreciate your cooperation, and if we can be of any further assistance, please contact 
Mr. James Fisher of my staff at (512) 239-2537· 

Sincerely , - A jl . '3»»kll» 
Megan HWnilton, Manager 
Enforcement Division 

cc: V~Mr. Finley Barnett, Manager, S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, P.O. Box 217, 
Merkel, Texas 79536 

P O Bo\ 0087 • Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ' .512-239-1000 • tceq.texas gov 
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ATTACHMENT #8 

PART D 

QUESTION #20 

TCEQ COMPLIANCE CORRESPONDENCE 
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SUN WSC 
135 EDWARDS 
MERKEL, TAYLOR COUNTY, TX 79536 

Investigation # 
1311158 Investigation Date: 05/02/2016 

Additional ID(s): 2210015 

:·-» :.·/7,?2 

ttij'2&'~K ASSOCJAT~5~~ml@E@&§Nm!&2MliMmE~M*~ 
Track No: 603630 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(f)(3)(A)(iv) 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(1) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to maintain records of the locations and dates that the dead-end main lines were 
flushed 
All dead-end mains must be flushed at monthly intervals. Water systems must maintain a 

- record of the dates that the dead-end mains were flushed. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 

- that SUN W.S.C did not have records of the dates that the dead-end mains were flushed. 
' Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit records showing the locations and dates of 

the dead-end main line flushing in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

Track No: 603631 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.38(39) 
30 TAC Chapter 290.43(e) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to maintain grounds at Pump Station # 3,4, Hays Standpipe, and Reynolds 
Standpipe. 
All potable water storage tanks and pressure maintenance facilities must be installed in a 
Iockable building that is designed to prevent intruder access or enclosed by an 
intruder-resistant fence with Iockable gates. An intruder-resistant fence is defined as a fence 
six feet or greater in height, constructed of wood, concrete, masonry: or metal with three 
strands of barbed wire extending outward from the top of the fence at a 45 degree angle with 
the smooth side of the fence on the outside wall. In lieu of the barbed wire, the fence must be 
eight feet in height. The fence must be in good repair and close enough to surface grade to 
prevent intruder passage. The gates and doors must be kept locked whenever the facility is 
unattended. 

/- During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
5 that there was significant vegetation overgrowth at the Hays Gtandpipe, Pump Station #3, 
/ Pump Station #4, and the Reynolds Standpipe. It was also noted that the barbed wire at 
\ Pump Station #4 and at the Reynolds Standpipe was not maintained so that there was three 
/ tight strands of barbed wire at a 45 degree angle. Additionally the fence at the Reynolds 
~ Standpipe did not reach surface grade in a sufficient enough manner to prevent intruder 

passage. 
/ Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that the vegetation 
% overgrowth at Pump Station # 3, Pump Station # 4, Hays Standpipe, and Reynolds Standpipe 

~ has been removed in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. Please submit documentation to 
showing that the necessary fence repairs to Pump Station #3 and Reynolds Standpipe have 
been made in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

Track No: 603633 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 

Summary of Investigation Findings Page 1 of 3 
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SUN WSC 
30 TAC Chapter 290.43(c)(4) 

Investigation # 1331158 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to provide a liquid level indicator at each of the 5 pump stations. 
All cleanwells and water storage tanks shall have a liquid level indicator located at the tank 
site. The indicator can be a float with a moving target, an ultrasonic level indicator, or a 
pressure gauge calibrated in feet of water. If an elevated tank or standpipe has a float with 
moving target indicator, it must also have a pressure indicator and calibrated at not more than 
two-foot intervals. Remote reading gauges at the owners' treatment plant or pumping station 
will not eliminate the requirement for a gauge at the tank site unless the tank is located at the 
plant or station. 

/ During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
7 that there was not a working liquid level indicator at any of the five pump stations. 
, Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that a liquid level 

¢ indicator has been installed at each of the five pump stations in accordance with 30 TAC 
, chapter 290. 

Track No: 603672 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(f)(3)(A)(i)(Il) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/11/2016 

Failure to maintain records of amount of chemicals used each day. 
Systems that serve 250 or more connections or serve 750 or more people shall maintain a 
record of the amount of each chemical used each day. 

~ During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
SUN W.S C was not tracking the amount of chlorine gas and LAS being used each day. 

A Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit records showing the amount of chemicals 
being used each day in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290. 

Track No: 605170 Compliance Due Date: To Be Determined 
30 TAC Chapter 290.42(e)(4)(A) 

Alleged Violation: 
Investigation 1331158 Comment Date: 05/23/2016 

When chlorine gas is used, a full-face self-contained breathing apparatus or supplied air 
respirator that meets Occupations Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) standards for the 
construction and operation, and a small bottle of fresh ammonia solution (or approved equal) 
for testing chlorine Ieakage shall be readily accessible outside the chlorinator room and 
immediately available to the operator in the event of an emergency. 
During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
that SUN W S.C did not maintain a self-contained breathing apparatus or bottle of ammonia 
solution. 

' Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that a 
self-contained breathing apparatus and a bottle of fresh ammonia solution is readily accessible, 
and immediately available to all operators, in accordance with 30 TAC chapter 290 

ALLEGEDAVIOLATJQN(S,):jNOJI]E[*AND, RESOEVEO--' A.' 
ASSOCIATEQ:TO*NOIEICEfQEENEQRCEMENI- '''r o,- E 
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Track No: 603637 
30 TAC Chapter 290.46(d)(2)(B) 

Alleged Violation: 
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SUN WSC Investigation # 1331158 
Investigation: 1331158 Comment Date: 05/10/2016 

Failure to maintain a total chlorine residual of 0.5 mg/L or greater throughout the distribution 
system at all times. 
The disinfection equipment shall be to maintain the following minimum disinfection residuals 
in each finished water storage tank and throughout the distribution system at all times: a 
chloramine residual of 0.5 mg/L (measured as total chlorine) for those systems that feed 
ammonia 

' During the comprehensive compliance investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, it was noted 
· that SUN WS.C provided a total chlorine residual of 0.09 mg/L at pump station #5 and a 

chlorine residual of 0 12 mg/L at 732 CR401 
It is required to maintain a total chlorine residual of 0.5 mg/L in the distribution system at all 
times 
Recommended Corrective Action: Please submit documentation showing that the chlorine 
residual at pump station #5 and at 732 CR401 is above 0.5 mg/L within 24hours of the 
investigation date. 
Resolution: Documentation was received at 1:44pm on May 3,2016, noting that SUN W.S.C 
had a total chlorine residual of 1.80 mg/L at pump station #5 and 0.70 mg/L at 732 CR401. In 
the documentation is a word document noting the current total chlorine residual and the time 
and location of the sampling. The documentation is adequate to resolve the violation. 

. ,92)t:9<rlfy~~'~~"*' -*- ---~V-9"'~ -r-*'·:r:vr- -n·r--·7·-L.I 4 -l-~r44..-- I ---, 
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Description 
Item 6 

Item 7 

Additional Comments 
For pressure planes that do not possess an 
elevated storage capacity of at least 200 gallons 
per connection the service pump capacity 
requirement is 2.0 gpm per connection. Pump 
station #5 provides a service pump capacity of 120 
gpm but is required to provide 124 gpm. It is 
recommended that SUN W.S.C take appropriate 
action to increase the service pump capacity at 
pump station #5. 
During the investigation conducted on May 2, 2016, 
it was noted that SUN W.S.C is not providing 
enough pass through capacity at Pump Stations #1, 
#2, and #3. 
Two or more pumps that have a total capacity of 
2.0 gpm per connection or that have a total 
capacity of at least 1,000 gpm and the ability to 
meet peak hourly demands with the largest pump 
out of service, whichever is less, at each pump 
station or pressure plane. For systems which 
provide an elevated storage capacity of 200 gallons 
per connection, two service pumps with a minimum 
combined capacity of 0.6 gpm per connection are 
required at each pump station or pressure plane. 
Each pressure plane that serves another pressure 
plane has to provide enough service pump capacity 
to serve the first pressure planes connections and 
the next pressure planes connections. 
In the event that any of the above said pump 
stations are not able to maintain 35 psi and flow 
rate of l.5 GPM the system will have 30 days to 
correct the pressure issue and 180 days to bring 
the pump station into compliance. 
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Bryan W Shaw, Ph D.. P.E., Chau'man 
Tobv Baker, Co/nnzisszoizer 

-. ~ . Jon Niermann , Commissioner 
Richaid A . Hyde , P . E ., Executive Director 
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

Protecting Texas by Reducing aiid Preventing Po#ution 

May 27, 2016 

CERTIFIED MAIL (7015 1730 0002 4151 9868) 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Greg Henderson, President 
SUN Water Supply Corporation 
PO Box 217 
Merkel, Texas 79536-0217 

Re: Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation Investigation: 
SUN Water Supply Corporation; 135 Edwards Street, Merkel (Taylor County), Texas 
RN101456432, TCEQ ID No.: 2210015 

Dear Mr. Henderson: 

On May 2, 2016, Ms. Samantha Harden and Ms. Jennifer Meador of the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Abilene Region Office conducted an investigation of the above-
referenced regulated entity to evaluate compliance with applicable requirements for public 
water supply. During this investigation, certain outstanding alleged violations were 
documented. Enclosed is a summary which lists the investigation findings and recommended 
corrective actions. Additional recommended corrective actions may be provided by the 
Enforcement Division. 

In the listing of the alleged violations, we have cited applicable requirements, including TCEQ 
rules. Please note that both the rules themselves and the agency brochure entitled Obtaining 
TCEQ Rules (GI 032) are located on our agency website at httv://www.teea.texas.gov for your 
reference. If you would like a hard copy of this brochure mailed to you, you may call and 
request one from either the Abilene Region Office at (325)698-9674 or the Central Office 
Publications Ordering Tearn at (512)239-0028. 

Also, please be advised that the Legislature has granted enforcement powers to the TCEQ to 
carry out its mission to protect human health and the environment. Due to the apparent 
seriousness of the alleged violations, formal enforcement action has been initiated, and 
adcliliorial violations may be cited upon further review. We encourage you to immediately begin 
taking actions to address the outstanding alleged violations. 

In responding with prompt corrective action, the administrative penalty to be assessed may 
be limited. 

The TCEQ recognizes that the great majority of the regulated community wants to prevent 
pollution and to comply with environmental laws. We dedicate considerable resources toward 
niaking voluntary compliance achievable. But where compliance has not been met it is our duty 

'I'CEQ Region 3 · 1977 Industrial Blvd. · Abilene, Texas 79602-7833 . 325-698-9674 ' Fax 325-692-5869 
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Mr. Greg Henderson 
Page 2 
May 27, 2016 

to protect the public and the environment by enforcing the state's environmental laws, 
regulations, and permits. 

Also, if you believe the violations documented in this notice have been cited in error, and you 
have additional information that we are unaware of, you may request a meeting to discuss this 
enforcement matter. To request a meeting, send a letter describing the additional information 
to the address shown below. 

Manager, Water Section 
Enforcement Division, MC 219 
Re: Enforcement Meeting Request 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
PO Box 13087 
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

If you or members of your staff have any questions, please feel free to contact Ms. Samantha 
Harden in the Abilene Region Office at (325)698-9674. 

Sincerely, 

(3¢f» Cliff Moore 
Water Section Work Leader 

~h Abilene Region Office 

CM/SH/sm 

Enclosure: Summary of Investigation Findings 
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution 

January 5, 2017 

Mr. Greg Henderson, President 
S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
771 Farm-to-Market Road i235 
Merkel, Texas 79536 

Re: Notice of Compliance with Commission Order 
S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
RNioi456432; Public Water Supply ID No. 2210015 
Docket No. 2016-0929-PWS-E; Enforcement Case No. 52556 

Dear Mr. Henderson: 

This letter is to inform you that a review of Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
records concerning the above-referenced enforcement matter indicates that S. U. N. WATER 
SUPPLY CORPORATION has fulfilled the requirements of the Commission Order ("Order") 
effective on December 6, 2016. Specifically, S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION has 
fulfilled the technical requirements and paid the administrative penalty assessed in the Order. 
Based upon this, we conclude that your response has been satisfactory and no further action is 
necessary at this time with respect to this enforcement matter. The Order will remain on the 
compliance history for tljis regulated entity for five years from the effective date of the Order. 

We appreciate your cooperation, and if we can be of any further assistance, please contact 
Mr. James Fisher of my staff at (512) 239-2537· 

Sincerely, »«»» 
Megan IUnilton, Manager 
Enforcement Division 

cc: V~Mr. Finley Barnett, Manager, S. U. N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, P.O. Box 217, 
Merkel, Texas 79536 

[' () [ic'r 13()87 • Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ' 512-239-tooo • tceq texas.gov 
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ATTACHMENT #9 

PART D 

QUESTION #23 

PURCHASED WATER SUPPLY OR TREATMENT AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT #1 - CITY OF ABILENE 



WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT ( WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION) 

This Contract is made on March 1,2004 , by and between the City of 

Abilene, Texas, a Municipal Corporation of Taylor and Jones Counties, Texas ("City"), and the 

S.U.N. Water Supply Corporation the "Corporation"), a Water Supply Corporation organized 

under Article 1434a, Texas Revised Civil Statutes, as supplemented by the Texas Non-Profit 

Corporation Act, Article 1396-1.01 et seq., Texas Revised Civil Statutes, as amended. The City 

shall act by and through its agent, the City Manager, or his duly authorized representative, unless 

otherwise stated herein. The Corporation shall act by and through its agent, the Board President, 

having been authorized to so act by the Corporation's Board of Directors. 

WITNESSETH: 

That for and iii consideration o f the covenants, promises and agreements set forth herein, it 

is mutually agreed as follows: 

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

A. Purpose 

The purpose of this Contract is for the City to sell and provide water to the Corporation for 

rural residential and rural agricultural uses and for rural uses incidental to such uses under this 

Contract's provisions. This Contract is not intended to encourage or permit in the Corporation's 

area, new or additional large commercial or industrial development, or subdivision development 

outside the corporate limits of the City. Therefore, the Corporation agrees not to furnish any 

customer a water connection exceeding a meter size of one and one-half inches (1 M") in diameter. 

This agreement does not authorize sale of water by the City to the Corporation at terms more 

favorable than those normally granted to regular customers within the City's corporate limits, 

The Corporation agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Chapter 212 of the Texas 

Local Government Code, as amended. In particular, the Corporation agrees that it may not serve or 

connect any land within the City's jurisdiction (including it's extraterritorial jurisdiction) with water 

or other utility service unless: (1) the Corporation has been presented with or otherwise holds a 

certificate issued by the City stating that any plat required under Section 212.004 of the Texas Local 

Government Code or otherwise required by the City has been reviewed and approved by the City; 

or (2) the City determines, in accordance with Section 212.012 of the Texas Local Government 

Code, that no such certificate is required. The Corporation further agrees to discontinue service to 

S.U.N. Water Supply Contract RUS 12/03 1 



any such land not in compliance with all applicable provisions of Chapter 212 of the Texas Local 

Government Code. 

B. Term of Duration. 

This Contract is effective for ® years, from January 1, 2004 through 

December 31, 2043 . Upon mutual agreement of the parties, the Contract may be 

renewed for additional terms. 

C. Modification 

This Contract may be changed or modified only by the Abilene City Council, the 

Corporation's Board o f Directors, and the United States Department of Agriculture - Rural Utilities 

Service ("RUS"). If the Corporation pays all debt owed to RUS, consent need only be obtained from 

the Abilene City Council and the Corporation's Board of Directors. Any modification must be in 

writing and signed by all parties, Such modification may be requested by either party, in which event 

ajoint meeting o f representatives of all parties shall be held within 90 days after such notice is given, 

at which joint rneeting the requested changes or modifications shall be considered and discussed. 

No such change or modification may be made which will adversely affect the prompt payment, 

when due, of all monies required to be paid by the Corporation under this Contract's provisions. 

D. Assignment 

The Corporation shall not assign or transfer any interest under this Contract without the 

City's prior written consent; provided however, that the Corporation may pledge this Contract as part 

o f the security for any loan from RUS. Upon loan default by the Corporation, it is agreed that RUS 

may assign this Contract to a successor in interest if the assignee agrees to comply with all Contract 

provisions. This Contract shall be fully assignable by the City to the United States Department 

of Agriculture - Rural Utilities Service ("RUS"). 

E, Breach, Termination 

Upon either party's breach ofanyofthis Contract's provisions, the other party may terminate 

this Contract after providing written notice of the breach to the breaching party. The party in breach 

shall have 90 days to correct all contract violations after receipt of written notice by registered or 

certi fied mail to the address shown herein. Such notice shall explain in detail the Contract 
provision(s) that has been breached and the circumstances giving rise to the breach. 

It is specifically provided that the Corporation's failure to timely pay the City for water 

S.U.N Water Supply Contract RUS 12/03 2 



supplied under this Contract is a breach of this Contract. If the Corporation pays the full amount of 

money owed the City within 90 days after the City gives notice of the breach, this Contract shall 

remain in full force and effect. However, the City's acceptance of any partial payment from the 

Corporation will not waive any of the City's contract rights, including the right to pursue the 

Corporation for any remaining balance due. No endorsement or statement on any check or letter 

which acknowledges payment, partial or full, shall be deemed an accord and satisfaction. 

RUS reserves the right to assume all ofthe Corporation's rights and obligations so long as 

the Corporation is still indebted to RUS. The Corporation shall have 90 days and RUS shall have 

120 days to correct any and all violations of the Contract after receipt of written notice of same by 

registered or certified mail to the address shown herein. Such notice shall explain in detail the 

Contract provision(s) that has been breached and the circumstances giving rise to the breach. 

F. Notices 

All notices required under the provisions of this Contract must be in writing, hand-delivered 

or sent by registered or certified mail to the addresses below. The name and address for notification 

may be changed by notice to the other party. 

City of Abilene' City of Abilene 
Attn: Director of Water Utilities 
P.O. Box 60 
Abilene, TX 79604-0060 

Corporation: S.U.N. Water Supply Corporation 
Attn: Mike Walla, President 
P.O. Box 217 
Merkel, TX 79536 

Rural Utilities Service: USDA- Rural Utilities Service 
Abilene Local Office 
4400 Buffalo Gap Rd., Suite 4150 
Abilene, TX 79606 

G, Venue 

Venue for any cause of action arising under this Contract is in Abilene, Taylor County, 

Texas. This Contract is governed by the laws of Texas both as to interpretation and performance. 

H. Force Maieure 

If by reason of force majeure either party hereto is rendered unable wholly or in part to carry 
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out its contract obligations, other than the Corporation's obligation to make payment required under 

the provisions hereof , then if such party shall give written notice and full details of such force 
majeure to the other party within 10 days after occurrence o f the event or cause relied on, the 

obligation of the party filing such notice , so far as it is affected by such force mcveure , sliall be 

suspended during the continuance of the inability then claimed, but for no longer period, and any 

such party shall endeavor to remove or overcome such inability with all reasonable dispatch. The 

tenn " force majeure " as used herein means any circumstance or condition beyond the party ' s control , 

including but not limited to: acts of God and actions of the elements (including floods, droughts, 

storms, etc.); acts of the public enemy or acts of war; strikes or other industrial disturbances; 

accidents; explosions; laws, acts, rules, regulations, or orders of any local, state, or federal 

government; transportation failures; civil disturbances; breakage or accidents to machinery, pipelines 

or canals; partial or complete water supply failure; and the City's inability to deliver water or the 

Corporation's inability to receive water hereunder due to any other causes not reasonably within the 

control of the party claiming such inability. 

I. No Indebtedness 

The Corporation agrees that no payments owed by it to the City, including payment in 

advance for service charges or any sums o f any character whatsoever, are or shall become delinquent 

or in arrears. 

J. Attorney's Fees 

If either party brings legal action to enforce this Contract's provisions, the prevailing party 

shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and court costs. 

K. Compliance with Laws and Regulations 

The Corporation hereby agrees to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws 

and regulations. 

L. Conflict/Severability. If any provision of this Contract conflicts with a state or federal law 

or constitution, the state or federal law or constitution shall control. The invalidity of any provision 

of this Contract as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction shall in no way affect the validity 

o f any other provision hereof. 

M. Subiect to Certificate of Convenience 

Upon final contract approval and execution by all parties, the terms and conditions of the 

S.U N. Water Supply Contract RUS 12/03 4 



Contract shall be filed with and be a part of any "Certificate of Convenience and Necessity" that has 

been or will be issued to the Corporation by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ). 

N. Additional Contract Violations 

It is hereby agreed that the following actions are contract violations that subject the 

Corporation to liability to the City in the amount of $1,000 per violation per month that the violation 

continues: 

1. The Corporation fails to comply with the City's Water Conservation Plan, attached as 

Exhibit A and incorporated into this Contract for all purposes; or 

2. The Corporation sells water in violation of this Contract (e.g., sells water for large industrial 

or large commercial uses). 

3. The Corporation fails to prohibit service to any structure existing in a designated floodplain 

area after the date ofpublic environmental notification. (September 13,2001). 

4. The Corporation fails to scrutinize any service applications in areas where wetlands exist to 

verify that potential users have obtained, where applicable, Section 404 permits from the 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, prior to any modification of an aquatic or wetland area. 

II. FURNISHING WATER 

A. Delivery Point(s) 

The City agrees to sell and provide water, as available, to the Corporation at the following 

points o f metering which shall be known as the "Delivery Point(s)": 

Delivery Point No. 1 - 6249 Shirley Road 

Additional Delivery Points may be designated as negotiated between the City and the Corporation. 

The Corporation agrees to purchase and to take delivery of said water at the Delivery Point(s) 

for the Corporation's own use. The City is obligated to deliver the same quality of water that is 

supplied to the City's customers. The Corporation agrees to provide all necessary cross connection 

control(s) for its Delivery Point distribution and storage system that may be required by the health 

standards of the State ofTexas, and any changes thereto. If the Corporation moves or abandons the 

designated Delivery Point(s), the Corporation shall pay all costs incurred in relocating the Delivery 

Point(s). 
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B. Quantity and Demand 

The Corporation's estimated quantity of water needed is seventy-five million (75,000,000) 

gallons per vear, known as the "Base Contract Amount." The unit of measurement for water 

delivered hereunder shall be 1,000 gallons of water, U.S. Standard Liquid Measure. 

"Demand" means the quantity of water used by Corporation within a water year. 

"Water Year" means the year beginning January 1 and ending December 31. 

"Base Contract A-mount" will be 75,000,000 gallons per year or the highest water year 

demand established during the preceding three years, whichever is greater. 

"Demand Charge" represents the cost of reserving the water for the Corporation. 

The City is not required to deliver any more water to the Corporation than the Maximum Daily Flow 

Rate. The "Maximum Daily Flow Rate" o f water that the City's system is capable of delivering to 

the Corporation, at a minimum pressure ofli psi, is as follows: 

Delivery Point No. 1: 500 g.p.m. 

If Stage I, II, or III of the City's Water Conservation Pian becomes in effect which may be 

resulting in the Corporation using less water, then the annual demand charge amount will be reduced 

1/12 for each month a Water Conservation stage is in effect during the water year. 

If there is a change in the City's Water Conservation Plan, written notice of such change shall 

be mailed to the Corporation and RUS. 

The City will use its best efforts to remain in a position to furnish water sufficient for the 

Coi-poration's reasonable demands, but the City's obligation under this Contract shall depend on the 

amount of water available to the City from its own source of supply. If unavoidable distribution 

problems arise, the City reserves the right to further limit the Corporation's quantity o f water to be 

taken on an hourly, daily, and/or monthly basis as the City determines necessary, to preserve 

adequate water for both parties. 

C. Water Conservation Plan 

The City has adopted a Water Conservation Plan that provides for your year around Water 

Conservation measures. The Corporation hereby agrees to comply with all provisions of the City's 

Water Conservation Plan that is in effect or hereafter adopted. See attached Exhibit A. 

If there is a change in the City's Water Conservation Plan, written notice of such change shall 

be mailed to the Corporation and RUS. 
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D. Rates 

The Corporation agrees to purchase water at the rate of $1.52 per 1,000 gallons (the 

"Contract Rate"), which is the rate for one year from the effective date of this Contract. The City 

will charge no less than the "Commercial Class" rate for the given quantity of water linder the City's 

standard established rate schedules. The Corporation agrees that the Abilene City Council may 

revise the rate schedule and/or the demand charge from time to time to cover all reasonable, actual, 

and expected costs, including the costs of future municipal water supplies. The City shall give 60 

days advance written notice to the Corporation and RUS of any rate change. 

The Corporation agrees to pay a total annual demand charge for each water year based on: 

(1) the 75,000,000 gallon Base Contract Amount less current water year demand, Qr 

(2) the highest water year demand established during the preceding three years, less 

current water year demand, whichever is greater. 

The following Rate Schedule applies to this Contract: 

Rate Schedule: 

Contract Rate: $1.52 per 1,000 gallons 
Demand Charge: $0.10 per 1,000 gallons 
Ivie Surcharge: $0.65 per 1,000 gallons 

E. Payment 

The City agrees to provide a monthly statement of charges for the base rate of water 

consumption. Payment is due upon receipt of the statement. The Corporation agrees to pay within 

30 days from receipt of the statement. The demand charge shall be billed within 60 days after each 

water year. Payment will be in a lump sum due within 30 days from receipt of the statement. 

F. Additional Surface Water Supplies 

If the Corporation develops or acquires additional surface water supplies from any source 

other than the City, resulting in a reduced water demand to the City, then the City is released from 

the obligation to supply the quantity of water mutually established under Part I[ (B) of this Contract. 

In such event, the City may adjust its supply obligation to levels commensurate with the 

Corporation's reduced demand. 

If within this Contract's term of duration, the Corporation totally or partially discontinues 

taking water from the City because such other water supplies have been developed or acquired, the 

Coiporation shall for three years or the balance of this Contract, whichever is less, remain liable for 
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demand charges at the billing level in effect at the date of written notification of such partial or total 

cessation of the Base Contract Amount. However, the City may, at its discretion, waive the 

Corporation's obligation in the event o f nominal reductions based on the Corporation's plans i f the 

City receives prior notice of the plans and concurs in the reduction. 

G. Facilities and Equipment Maintenance 

The Corporation agrees to construct and install all pipelines, valves, fittings, and 

appurtenances required to meet the quantity and demand requirements set forlh in Part II(B) of this 

Contract. The Corporation shall own and maintain all facilities and equipment constructed beyond 

the master meter(s). The Corporation shall pay the City a connection fee to initiate water service, 

Said fee shall be limited to all costs incurred to connect the City's water line through and including 

the master meter facilities. The City will install, own, and maintain the master meter(s), as required, 

to maintain meter accuracy. Both parties to this Contract shall have access to such metering 

equipment at all reasonable times. It is the duly of each party to this Contract to notify the other 

party if any meter is registering inaccurately or malftuictioning so the meter can be promplly 

repaired. Each meter will be operated and maintained so as to record with commercial accuracy, 

The City will notify the Corporation before any meter tests are performed. Either party may request 

a meter test with the other party having the right to witness such test. If the Corporation requires that 

an independent testing service be used, the Corporation shall pay the cost o f the testing service if the 

meter(s) is found to be accurate. If the meter(s) is found to be inaccurate, the City shall pay the costs 

of the testing service. 

H. Right to Water 

The right to use the water supplied under this Contract shall remain with the City up to the 

Delivery Point(s). From such Delivery Point(s), whether metered there or not, the right to use the 

water shall pass to the Corporation. 

I. Hold Harmless 

To the extent permitted by law, the Corporation shall indemnify, hold harmless, and 

defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees from and against allliability for any and 

all claims, liens, suits, demands, and/or actions for damages, injuries to persons (including 

death),property damage (including loss of use), and expenses, including court costs, attorneys' 

fees, anci other reasonable costs occasioned by or resulting from the negligent acts or omissions 
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o f the Corporation during the transportation, delivery, and disposal of said water beginning 

at the Delivery Point(s) and continuing while title to the water remains with the Corporation. 

To the extent permitted by law, the City shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the 

Corporation, its officers, agents, and employees from and against all liability for any and all 

claims, liens, suits, demands, and/or actions for damages, injuries to persons (including death), 

property damage (including loss of use), and expenses, including court costs, attorneys' fees, 

and other reasonable costs occasioned or resulting from the negligent acts or omissions of the 

City during the transportation, delivery, and disposal of said water while title to the water 

remains with the City, ending at the Delivery Point(s). 

In the event of liability from claims, liens, suits, demands, or actions arising out of or 

occasioned by the negligence of both the Corporation and the City, their officers, agents or 

employees in the performance of this Agreement, each party shall contribute toward the 

satis faction of the liability its proportionate share, which share shall be equal to the percentage 

of negligence attributable to that party, as permitted by law. 

J. Acquisition of Facilities / Annexation 

The City and the Corporation agree the provisions of this Contract relating to annexation or 

acquisition of facilities shall govern any current or future annexation provisions that are enacted. 

If the City annexes any area in which the Corporation's customers, equipment, facilities, or 

easements are located, all parties agree that the following procedures shall be followed: 

( l) The ownership and/or title to such equipment, facilities, or easements shall remain with the 

Corporation subject to RUS's rights and liens as against the Corporation, If the City requests 

the removal, replacement, or relocation o f any equipment or facilities, the City shall bear the 

expense for such removal, replacement, or relocation. 

(2) If the City, in its sole discretion, should assume the servicing, repair, and maintenance 

responsibilities of the Corporation's equipment, facilities, or easements, the Corporation's 

customers that are cormected to the annexed portion of the system would then begin paying 

to the City the standard City water service rates established for regular City water customers. 

In this situation, the Corporation agrees to apply to the Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality to decerlify the annexed area to be served by the City from the 

Corporation's Certificate of Convenience and Necessity service area. 
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(3) If the City should assume the aforementioned service, repair, and maintenance 

responsibilities, the City will purchase all or part of the Corporation's facilities within the 

annexed area in accordance with the following provisions: The City shall pay the then 

current fair market value less depreciation as set out herein; provided, however, that such 

action shall comply with applicable provisions ofthe Texas Water Code, § 13.255. The fuir 

market value shall be based on the then current total cost ofpipe, labor, and installation less 

depreciation. The usable life shall be 40 yegrs from the date of actual installation, For 

example, if the line was installed 10 years before the time o f acquisition, the line shall be 

depreciated 1/4 of its then current total cost of installation and the Corporation shall be paid 

3/4 of the then current cost of installation. 

In addition, the City shall provide RUS with written notice at least 90 days before the 

City's acquisition of any facilities from the Corporation as provided in Paragraph U (I). RUS 

shall evaluate the City's offer to insure that the Corporation is receiving fair market value less 

depreciation as defined herein. If RUS does not objecz to the offer in writing within 120 days 

of such notice, the City's offer shall be deemed to be a fair market offer. After receiving 

approval or no objections by RUS, the City shall notify the Corporation 30 days before 

exercising its right to acquire the Corporation's facilities. 

Any and all compensation under the provisions o f this Paragraph II (J) is limited to 

the water supply line(s), pump station(s), storage tank(s) and appurtenances thereto located 

along the water supply line routing between the City and the Corporation as defined in 

Paragraph II (A), Any facility acquisition, relocation, or removal by the City shall not affect 

the City's obligation to provide water to the Corporation under this Contract. 

III. AGREEMENT 

Entire Agreement. 

This Contract is the entire agreement of the parties, and any prior representations, warranties, 

agreements, promises, or negotiations, verbal or otherwise, pertaining to this agreement not 

expressly set forth in this written agreement are of no force and effect. This Contract supersedes and 

takes the place of the previous contract between the parties dated August 14,1975 and shall cover 

all water sales by the City to the Corporation. This Contract shall be binding upon and shall inure 

to the benefit of the respective successors and/or assigns of the City and the Corporation. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this agreement to be executed. 

CITY OF ABILENE: S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY 
CORPORATION: 

OL_ , /l ki., 1 
Larrf Gille~City Manai~ Mike Walla, President 

Attest' 

Clt*Secl 

Approved 

' i/. 

City Attorney / 
Approved: 

A 

*A=4** 
Titre: (Zo ©n,„, f) Q\(o />'?€c' 
U.S.D,A. - Rural Utilities Service 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTYOFTAYLOR § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20.Ql, by 
, a Texas water supply corporation, on behalf of said 

corporation 

iUJL Water Supply Corp0 
PO. Box 217 

Market, Texas 79536 

OLL.f 40-Up-v 
Notary Public, ~tate of Texas 

il »··,i KAY L TOOMBS 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

July 18,2004 
'3 
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ATTACHMENT #9 

PART D 

QUESTION #23 

PURCHASED WATER SUPPLY OR TREATMENT AGREEMENT 

AGREEMENT #2 - BITTER CREEK WSC 



WATER PURCHASE CONTRACT 

'1'his :onlidct for the sale and purchase of watct Is cntercd into as of the ulii day of 
M.r, 20!S, between the Bitter Ctcck Water Supply Corporation, 2803 E,isi Broadway. 

Swcelwaler, Texas 79556, herein rcfened to as the "Seller" and the Sun Water Si:pply Corporation, 135 
Edwaidb Sliccl, Mcrkcl, Texas 79536, hcremaftcr rcfcrred to as Lhc "Purchasci·' 

WITNESSETH: 

Whereas, the Purchaser is orgamzed and established uncici the provisions of Texas Water Code, 

fu] the pul-pobL o! Colls,l·uct,tlg and operating a water supply distnbutlon system SCI-vtng u'alet user-h 

icli h]!·1 the Pll[Ch.lsel 'S CL'Illfil.citc of Convenience and Necess:ty (CCN) seivlce area, ancl 

Whereas, :hi· Sc:lei· owns and operates a wa[ei· supply disu·tblttton systern Wilh a capacil>' curt·endy 

capable of serving the piesenl customers of the Seller's system, and is developing resources to bc able to 

sen'c the estimated number of water users to be served by the said Purchaser in :is CCN area as permitted 

b> the quantity of water committed in this contract, anc! 

Whereas, b> Rcsol·a:ton cnarterl on the 24th day of Febm:u·y, 2014, by the Scilc:·. 

the qnlc of wntc:- to the Plttchascr In accoi·dance with the provisioris of the smcl Resolution was approved, and 

lr,e execution of this conlracl carn'Ing out the said Resolution was approved. and the execution of this 

Cotltlall Cdnvltlg oul rhe said Resolution by the President, and attestcd by tile Seclet,tly, was Ut:ly 

,iulhorlzrcl and 

Whereas, bv Resolution of tile Boaid of Directors of the Puichascr, enacted on the 20'h Clay Of 

Januaiy 2013 ihc pi: rchase of watei fi·om the Sellci m accordance with the terms Set 

fo: th in Ort:S Lontl-acl and said Resolution was approved, and the execution of this contract D>' ihc 

President, anci attcsled by the Sect'et:lt-y Wab duly authorized, 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual 

agreements hereinafter set forth, 

A The Seller.AgEKRE 

I IQita'tty:,nd Quantity} To furnish the Purchaser at the Point of Delivery hereinafter specified, 

dunng liu· [(im of this contract or any rcn<·wal or extension thereof, potal)ie trea[ed water rrleeltng applicable 

purnv standards of the Te·<as Cornmission on Envti·onmenta] Quality in such quanolv as required b>· the 

Plj!:h.istq·, not to exc:eed 150 gallons pei minute, and not io exceed 75 i-ti:!hon gallons pei yectr 

1 



2 N'o:·it ,; f !-), ': ,·,(·n· :,rlrl P; ,-·hhilrej 'i 11:it ·.v:tter will Dc ful ntdi,-d dl ct : euh(,brt.tb'v cc,tlst:nt pl-esbu- ,· 
.,! :':i,tt:d <it .t : i 1;il~.i:l, ,!i 0: i ,_1)>J ; , „Ill .1;1 t·litill 191 !:1:}'1 nl.Llrl S.ipp]) [)1[)el,nc,waI th~· ]'ltrc·ilaser'; prl)[)(,>~.1 

4'1)1,ti.c t.,rk 77K I'nmt of Di·!wei-'.' and ti,clenml potnt .hai| be it the Pur:ha>.ei 's pi I,posed stc)I age tank and 
' ·n2 be Iui,:t(·d rw,u· tf,i\'.tlt> }¢(),icj : 30 ,tbuut i,r.c inilc cast of C'outitv Roac! 121 Fibhct Collt.ly, 'icxas '1'he 

'-·( il': hh.:I; I:,St.ijl lhL L:.Kl.l (8} tiw h ,.):Delmc· to it :)01:ll acij:~Cenl lo FM Road 2744 as fat Cplst of itighw:t)' 70 as 

' :. Ncll.. ·-, 'I'C •..1~. W'.t.t¢:K De.elop::k·:. i Ftrw ,! fllndb ,i:Iow 1·'rom l}ic end of the Sell·rs instrillcd eighi (8) :rjch 
pq,C·!]nc. lik· Pui i n,-u~.I bh.ill ins:al! a: tts (.l )$t the iem:tinder of the eight [8) inch ripc!!nc [6 the Plljchc,Ser h 
·,ioposcc! st;,i ag: t,ink The righ. (8) itich !)ipi:1!rl<: mstallcd by the P.lichabcz to the fflctcnng point shdi! be 
(:~,ti.: ted :,v ihe Pi :i ch.tsci ' '., the Scilci :-oi tlic Sc! k.r's o,.,. nci-ship, O!)el-L: tlon .1: id rI.:1 1[llcll.t Il LC 

i' ,. .,jlc.t:c, D:cssi:re lilat: that not m:Ulv ava:lable at point of dcilverv ts :-(·Ctlt;-c·,! by the Alicit,isu 
l h,- (Niht of p:-ovicl Iig slici-: g.icatei- !),cbsuu: sh:,ll he hor:le by the Pulchascr . E.[lielgt·Ilct. failures if pr'essul(' 
i, hl~:)!)1> rluc to ::.,i 1: . supply l'ne bri:ikb, powei· failw.-e, tlooa, firc anc! ilse of v.'atei toi-lg!-it fin c,--trt}1(;u,!In· ..I 

)rwl ( .i la '6l:-ophc Sh.\!. e.v-ubr r hc Kclil-'1* :I ,):11 t hi: provision to! bl.;C h i eabi,r..tl)!c pc·; md (> f l ,!-lc as m.t> bc 

3 (M,Llcl i::g i·]t.il.1 :Dnit:In) To ow:l, oper.ilc, artd nlrllrltain at Itb Ol.vll t:xpct.S(: :it I)()tnt of (i(·!lvci,·, :ht-

nc< ·>,>„ , in mt·1,·t i:i :3 cq lt 1 ptn.e:t [:1( ll. d m l; .b ! nete I h r,u b,· c) ' pit , unci rc·<:l: ti f·ci devilcs o! stxnd,n: c: tvpe kn-

Il: ,!,L, '' ~;.' ,:bll. r:#.< J.<. .:...t:-,Il:'. <,! .v,lt,-·· tiell.'crect to tl-Ie 1>uiehasci and to calit,i·ate w-:ch :nct(·I-'.ilg·{:ulp:-.3ell: 

· hc nt'.'t ·- f-t·, .1: (·:.Iet.! .;·. ·.r . i ':!1 (-il;tbt . !,;-1 t :.o; ;nc,I-:.· !1 t'rl:: , :lt!>' t}..in (il.CL eve:-y wve:vc (.2) :n,), ithb A mcle f 

' K·"<" 4' ·"; 'I.l,.,.· tl'.:.. :,t(, ~C;-Cen: i'?',).2'I)()·.'e o: i)c!,)w l}lt test ,-ebult shall be d,·cnwa [(, Di <i, ctl'-atc 

il-[. ptl-'Uouh H ctc:.Ilgb Ol ri,iy tilclei il:scli,sec! b> test to bc inaccurate shall bc con-ccted ft,I :hc x, 
In, Jntln i)tev!(iti.·. 1(, h.lrh tf·:l 1!1 .l¢Co:(i.Incc with the percentage of :ri:iccuraey found bv bilcli lrs'.s i! an> 

:,1:It to :C,Ilb:C:- 1(,1- anv i)eiii,d, the .i:ijc,i,r.: of water furnished during Hitch i,<i Jod shall bc decmed tu 

t,c thi· ,:r:,olmt oi '.v.ilcl ci¢.1.ivCI*Lcl 1!l tile co, rcspundttlig pe: Iod Irri:nedlatelv prlor lo the fa:!uie, unless Selle: 

and F'ui:hascr Ftp: i·c upon a (!iffei<:Iii <itnouni The :nctci·ing cquiprnent shall be :·c,td on or bclorc the !0'n 

LUL·'.oi Car, m-Qrir,- ·\:. ai)p!()I)tl,ttc olftllal 01 the P:ilchabet dt all reasonable tlnles shall have ,«.(Cbs lu tile 

mcwi 1(,I lm.· pu::.)ub.· i)1 '.(·r ifv..g Its rcacilil{'.s 

IB ,!1.iiq I',o,<.·c.i„:e, 7'u P.Ntt.:hh li-i:· i >u,c-~lasc.- Li- :hc above acicl:-css nt,r letter tn,in Cle ,Olh ...n ,)i 

't ' :tll)·ik,, '.·.iu· .· f. :'.i· ri . ed ntri{emen: .li ·.i:e amount i>f ·.,.·:Ite:- furnishec! ihc t'it t , i-1;Me:- oul ·ng ln,· 'oi-t·t'<·(irw 

B. The Ptirchaser ARrg_p 

1 1!R.:leb .ind P.n:(:e:ll [LLC! Tu j).r, the Selk'r the ni;tial rate of $3 50 per 1000 gallons oi little, 

U bjCCI to UW 11(Jd lil ( A ! :01-' t lt,('C! t)al-ag! aph C-5, fin v./cllet p! Ok idcd } le i elll~d et clunng Eh e :) l'Ccedlng month 

Pr,reh<\S:·- shai: pa. the .inic)urit showri oli Auch state:nent within (151 claus oi'the date of the mvoic·c 

i·..'k evtr: Lhctt j"~:reile,se[ :Ila:1 ta]! lo mal<e anv such rnonthly pay:nent tn the tim<· sp((-tfled hcreln a I(·n 

.'e 'LUU 11 t), .,j IK:1:.!·'.· ".·Hi •,r .1,!ded i<, ct'I b:rtteme:lts not :)a:c' by the d.lc da[C Such payments shall be 

M..tdt.· t.u ti-.c Scl|t'; .Il hb C•i: ;)(,t.itt· lift'lct. I:1 Nolan Cuunl> itt the evcnt such !),t> :Iwnl :S not rila(ie lilinitl 

[tt < n (]5: (1.,>'h ;:(,:I~ :he Ci.lte Sltch p,IYrnen: becofnis dtic, the Seller ma>. l:pun fifteen (13) additior.ul C!:~>'b 

. , )tx., ·.) :>lt:-LitaSi·i , .tl its {,i),!0!1 dlseottlll,ue (1(:Itvery Of Water- 10 I't.lrchaset lint 11 t}1(· arnount Clw· the· 

h,·!!·: B p.t,id in. il.L '.,·it!1 pe:lailv as heleln specihed 



Dui:tig e,tch cakndai icai-, beginmng wtih the fust fun calendar year dullng w}llch the Sellc] ts 
piovichng water to Purchaser }ici·c·tjtidr·t, Purchasei- shall lompetisate the Seller, at thc' L]ien tur: ent pnct· I-ate 
Ileieundet R,r an annual quanlll\' of 40,000,000 gallons of water, I-cgat dlesb of whcther saicl quafltllies c.lre 
ai.iua!]y lai<en by Purchaser Any paymcnt due for ihc aiinual [-tlltllmum quarllily shall be patel within thirty 
days of lh(: invu](·r f]-orn tile Seilci foi any balance clue for tile difference m water taken and paid for during 
.he preceding >'e:n :nlci the rern:unlng balance due ior the annual mmlmum qu,irlttty The Pu:-chase; is 
not rcquired to big,in taking a·ld paying foi 40,000,000 gallons pet year sooner Lhan the 4:h anniversary 
nf this contract Il the Purchaser fails to comply with the take or pay rcciuirenicnts m this contract, tile 
'uiclwsel shall he iclicvcd of any tak<: oi pay provision provided the Putclia:,cr p.lys lo Lhc Seller lh€ 
!!citlir:.tted daiitage>, descri!)cd below Upon completion of payment of the liquiciatcd d.imagcs, this 
colltt.,Ci Shall alltunlallcally tcl-:nm.ile 

The requnetncnt of payment fof the annual quantitY of 40,000,000 gallons of water bhatl be 
wopoittotmlly r-educcd b> 3,333,333 gallons for each month of the year during whwh [he pir,vision of 
w:ilei· by the Seller 'b ]-cstricted to an :imounl less than 3,333,333 gallons for that nionth chic to 
prodi:clton fa}lll:C, W'Pller Conservation Plan Iequlrcments. or other causes. 

2 CConnectio:-. Fee) 'rllc Purchaser shall bcar all the cost I-Cqulrer| to , (,tlnt·C: to tile Scl|Cfb hybtern 

.ind as rcqun'cd to lurnish and nistall mctcnng equipment, vaull etc Once completed thi· Purchaser shall 
:.{)Iicllt lo [Ile Seliel- tlie metcrmg eqltipmenl lor the Scllei's ownership, opctatlon, and ma]!lteitance 

3 {Governmcnta] Charge) To pay to the Sellct as an adchtional pa) mcnt for water provided 
.ereiincler, any governmental fees oi cha,gcs assessed by the County Water Distric.t oi othe: govcrnrncnlal 

enltly lo Or or, the Seller for :he transport or sale of water to an out-of -coiinty end user, meluchtlg .il,>' 

[)Ci FI1!l Or assessment 

a (}'e: tall> Foi Failure To Take Delivcrv) To pay to Scllci us liquiclaled daznagcs tbe amount oi 

S'.bU 000 00 o\·er five cqucil annunl mstallments of $50.000 00, m L]le cvcrll thai Purchaser fails lo 

(.l,flli)|cle the t·eqmiecl 1~1slallailon of acldtttonal infrastnlcture, and fails to begin taking delivery of tile 

~ater from Seller under this Contract on, or before, the 4th anniversary date of this Watex Purchase 

Conup.ci The Pat-tks tcspecl:vclv agree tlial the Seller's cost to upgrade cxisnng pipelines and extend ari 

eight (8) inch pipet,ne to a po.nt, adjacent to PM Road 274 east of H ighwa>' 70. shali be $250,000 0(), :ind 

said hqilldaled ciarnage amount wtll be paid as set forth hemm if such cost arc mcurrcd by Seller and 

Puichascr fatls to bcgm performance undei· this Contract on ot- befol·e tlie :Ith anizivcisary date of this Water 

Putchase Cotiliaa 

C. It is further mutually Bg[Bed_kg;ween the Seller and the Purchaser us follows: 

[ (1'e;-rn of Cont:.tcl j '1'h:it this contract shall extend for a lerm of 40 years from the date ol tile 

nll:al dell'.'c'->· {)1 an> Nater as shown by tile first bill submitted by the Se!1ci lo Pure·haser anci ther·eaftci· may 

t,e icnewed oi extendeci for Such lerm or leims, asmaybeagreed upon bythc Seilci and l'urchascr 

2 (Dehven of Water) l'hat 30 days prior to the estirna:cd date of Complctlon Of COI'lblfl~Ct:On Of 

Pzircliasei's uatci su j)!DI.v disttil)utiori byslern, the Purchaser wi!1 notify the Seller m writing the date for tllf 

:u[:al clclivety of v.·uier 

3 (Waier lor Testing) When requested by the Pzirchaser the Sc|Iei will make available to tile 

cu't.IdUOI al lhC potnl of dcltvery, or other point reasonably close thereto, water sufficient for tcstmg, 

Ilubh:ilg, aiid ilcnch hll,Ilg l!1(: >,ysk·ni of the Puichaser during COnslrllcll011, II-IeSpCCIive of whether the 
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: let,:1.:·,g C'clitli)tnc"l; 4.,< b,-·c:t Ir:t,t,1!Ie(i ,lt tbat time, .il d fl:it uhal'Re 01 i·Lilll pei t}lousa:lr! Ra!1(:ns '.i h;cil v.1'I 
t).1 :d l)\ the Pl..*t. j,.lNL 

-' '1'h.tt the S<1!e: Will, dt i,1' i.,:rlc,, ope!.i:e· anc'. 1!:,tizll.'un KS b'v'Sle :n tri ati e!9(-k·nt 

11.i:.·.i- .,na U·!! t.14< S~,f-h .,Clt.,!~: .t'. ::l,tt. l),· tt:~: ,-bs,iry l,j ;Uri'tish lile Pltlri-l,iser ',i'tth (]:;,1 ;lt itleh c)1 \V,Itl·t 

('(!::'f,(: [), Iht· Pt:ici·.ibc[ .th >,ct futlh .li,i,vc -ltltlpol.i.y oi pa! t ri| fittlli!:b tu dehver w.ll.Lf sh::|i be ic:-Ii,:(tleci 

41:n <ill [jr,svf)!£· (.i,si):tti : :r·t lile (·vertl nl ,\ti irti nded shortage {)1* iv:lter, o: the sllpph o! water av,·.,1<Ibi· tf, 
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|,i · .i ire aiml:ed .1 ,·! t': bl- p:1'{i bv :Il,2 Purcha ser :ol V.'.tt¢: bllpplicil hei-t-under .ne .:biccl lo MOC: .It(L ail(}il 

.tr t:'W :':.ll O! e'LI'i 'nt· (-,t|< Itd.t: >e,i, pctu),i Wtthlr 60 days the first of Janu,-u·v Ioi tile Col".lng x'ea: Ilw 

' ak le l !< ) , : i 1 : :1 [3{:1 i[,ou. bt· nlc;(!ificda:td the new :atc w:l! become t·ffcctwe lo the ualc: deli:·,·red clurui,-: 
[".,· !:'·:l ,-.1|,·ndcir vcai ·ln·,, ,;-){.1,··.tsr o: d,·elease in rateb sha]1 be b.ised OI] ci di.:tlol-1>,t!-able muc.lbc OI 

it, t i t· th• lil Tnc (-'()S[h f) f f)C,·'o' f:l:lrkL· (,) f ll,C Seller herelt!1(ie! Suci'. Costs hhall Tl f), Irll!1.1(lc Irlcrc,1:.cd 

, .q,it,-:h.<,:it,1!' o! :hc ht !1,:J h Nystf--!,1, t.lrllcss tile future Cal)llalizatlon costs arc Apec,Iicall> :-cqutted by He'Ier 

lt, pvil,)'I·, „i b.:i.h! , :he Commt[ill:·ni of >,elk:- t(, the Pil:t.h.tscl .ib. gei forth 11-1 thib C,itittct,-.t (.)lhel-
:,:•.,.r..V,·6 ul l:,J, Lt,iil:.'"-: .:1't> :Jc .-n,jditied ot- aitcied b'. Inutua! urntenagrecm<-nt 

·) Il' (·F,ti!.:r._ir: '•i;(·:tl ,(·s; 'inai thlb co::tr„:t th sub)ict ti) :41.!(·h rule·>. tcjj:t!<t'~!i ,!lb, ,-,I 1.t,i b .I . !-:1.t'~* t.1(· 

D!4 .·' t· 'i, blr::1'.t , .:):'tt·I': t·-lti. m ' '-,:% S:,t:c af-:i! the SeHel- and I>t:r:·hase: ·,illl Coli,t ')0:-,ltl i:1 ti )t,1:r.1!W, bll· 1. 

| i .:il!'', t e.ti:p.,.1k·,i u· tne 1·l·(• a·, Iin.',' be IL·qw.CC! to compk lil('1(·with 
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»Y<.mu· i··..:.C: to 'tt.tri :tn.(! compiet.(· .tdditlgnal mtlast:-'.lcll:IC 1:11 [)!:)Vl':Ill!1't, ht:d 'he i)[ (;vislolib hei·-·ol 

p,·:-: :t::w, :N tll' t::-,(Il'!*tak·;:b,4 .,f .Iu. Selie! :lre co:ldllit):'.Cd upot: apun,vd|, 1!t '.\:'t:rg of :h:- 3't<!:f. i3.:cc-! 

„·t.': h,p:ilf· 

% i>,l],-u,·:,hu: tt, lilc i;'~i I-i il21>.(:i) -i'!l,tt v- the eu·nl of ·1!lb' nccllrreno· retlcl'Crltlg '.11,· Pll tukmu 

m..p a,K "1 Jc::t)ti!!illk uildci '~t~lb eoi:.Iai:. an> bl/c:·cbsm of the l'h/Iehahc:, '.•.'['ethel l|IL lesli!'. ot ke,:i 

ilw.i'bb. ..'i:,it,,lit,(·;i oi uth(·n'' \(·, hi-.a'P s'-,CLCLC t,1 lhL rights of ihe /'llrch,thel hexe\:nd,·' 
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„1:niih:in[ and :tpplut.cd by tht T<:x:ta Water Devcioonlent Board. Also, the Purchaser sha! abt.clc b~ the 

t,t'1!e:-':· i):-(jlit<!it Ci;:,Linscncv IJI:kl: for all wnti·i· pui·chased from thi· Seller 

i ' [·1'i h P't: :; Sh.t ~1 t.lk.· Si.C~1 .action nccesSP,l-)' tt) t)|)t:i !rl tlll I,Cccb -•li, 1 gv\L : ;:t:ll.nt.1. .,Ac f .i 

:.p·, ·,C .·e · t(r, ]: iti! ;n. 'i-t,ilrg :he 1.IKD·i i,Iral Devel(>i)1:i~.·r:l. :Ind 'I'c:,:is \V,-ttl:t Di-·',i·Ir,pme::I 13, ).-n-d !(,; tli i. 

'.1.. .'1! i:.·'L' 

9).! Ilt 

1 l·7.,:;.gil.11(·tlt ui in ti·wst; Thc ttli(·!·91 ,if the PUIC]htsci tlndc:- (}lib corllf.lt·ima> t),· :.thsignt·li t,) 
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:rl,Urk,1,1:M . r,' 1'1, |'1!ih,ihei'>, ·•. .\.(.; d:.t::1}Ult<,.1 b\·St<.Ill 



|.1 witness Uhc!-col, ihe Pat-lles hereto, acting under awthority of thcn- l'espcctwe govei·ning bodies, 
have Caused Ins Contt'.lct to be cilll> executed in Ike_12 counlerpafts. each of which shall constlltitr· an 
r)1 :gnl,ll 

Seller: 

Bitter Creek Water Supply Corporntion 

By 
t€IRc~·/J)0~ posey !-
T~tlc:l'0'r9<ident of'bti c Board of Directors 

El IE ST·\'i'E OF TEXAS 
COLIN'n (.)!·' Ttn LON 

l:EFORE N,1 E, lhe 'LlnciCI signed authorltv, on this day personally appeared 
kno,in to mc to be t}li pe;-boIl whose name is subscnbed to the foregoing instrument an(] ackiiowledged to 
nc· tba[ they he executed the same for Ihc purpose ancl corlsideration therein expressed 

GI\'EN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFI·'IC[E, this the<C. day of -dlaj-_ -_ , 20/12-

1™* _kA_L/· C-L ,·J . Ccc CC t f ,( , 
Noiai->, PTJjhC li) Irnci (OI 

i j Ia)·lu: Coil:-It>, '1'ckas 

Purchaser 

S.U.N. Water Supply Corporation 

By: ;PU.A.«,--fc,~:~A,9>u-~v_ -- . 
Ninhc: C'rcg Henderson 

Title: President of the Board of Directorj 

t 1!E bl ·\Tli l)1·~'I-:·;X.AS 
COUNTY' OF TAy LOR 

BEFORE ME, l'ic unclersigned auth,)r:ty, on this clay personally appeared 

known t(, mc to be tht· J)l·i-son whose nwne ts subscribed to the forcgomg ttlslrumcnt clnd acknowledged to 
nw that they he ereculcd the satne fot· the purpose and consideration therein exi)1-essed 

(j!\'[£N UN[)ER N,1'k' HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE..his the 4-15 da>· of /4-4(- .20/*i 

f.1-~LLL..r·.~l-LL~ ~._LC~E }: 
Notary 1#illit- in rtnd foi 

! raylor County. 1'('>:Mb 

· 
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This CV,i:cr Puitlwtse Agn:<ment is luitheI approvec! by the l;mted States Ol America, acting, 
n fmlgh I h (· R'.1 1.:I i )evC|c) pt nenl De paz t nic nl of Lhe Unttcd Stat¢ 9 Dcpartrnent o 1- Agi-ic ~:Ilure 

,\1.M<U\·'ED onI.5 _ Lf$___ D~i> of _.2_~€z_.L _ , 2013 

United States Department of Agriculture 

By : / Ae € L < , 

Title:.---_Gg2i_-llj.r¥ U2C_ 
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ATTACHMENT #10 

PART E 

QUESTION #29 

TARIFF / RATE SCHEDULE 



FINLEY BARNETT 
Manager 

S.U.N. Water Supply Corporation 
RO. Box 217 

MERKEL, TEXAS 79536 

Office Phone: (325) 928-5406 

The following is our current rate: 
Monthly minimum (no longer includes the first 1,000 gallons) = $35.00 

1,001 - 12,000 gallons= $11.30 per thousand gallons 
12,001 -20,000 gallons = $11.55 per thousand gallons 
20,001 - 30,000 gallons = $12.45 per thousand gallons 
30,001 - 40,000 gallons = $13.20 per thousand gallons 
40,001 gallons and over= $14.20 per thousand gallons 

The following will be the new rate. The rate increase will reflect on the October 2020 bill. 
This is the bill you will receive on or around November 1,2020. 

Monthly minimum (no longer includes the first 1,000 gallons) = $35.00 
1 - 12.000 gallons = $11.50 per thousand gallons 

12,001 - 20,000 gallons = $11.75 per thousand gallons 
20,001 - 30,000 gallons = $12.65 per thousand gallons 
30,001 - 40,000 gallons = $13.40 per thousand gallons 
40,001 gallons andover=$14.40 per thousand gallons 

The late charge for all bills paid after the 15th of each month will be $10.00"* 
*** Returned check Fee will be $ 35 . 00 *** 

The S.U.N. Water Supply Board of Directors and management want you to know that 
S.U.N. Water Supply Corp. remains dedicated in providing you with the water it takes for our 
daily necessities. 

The water purchase contract that S.U.N. Water Supply Corp. has with the City of Abilene 
requires our members and customers to abide by the same water restrictions as the water users 
in the City of Abilene. So there fore, watch your local news and newspapers for an> changes or 
updates that will affect Abilene, and in turn apply to S.U.N. Water Supply Corp. members and 
customers also. 
Let's aU do our part and be water smart to help conserve our most precious resource - water. 

Thank you for your interest, concern, understanding, and cooperation. 

S.U.N. Water Supply Corp. 
Board of Directors and Management 

If you have any questions or would like in formation on water saving tips, feel free to call the office at 325-928-5406 or come by 
135 Edwards Street in Merkel. 



ATTACHMENT #11 

PART E 

QUESTION #30 

FINANCIAL AUDIT 



401 Chpress Street , Suite 303 
Abilene,TX 79601 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Boat d ol Dii ectoi s 
S.U,N. W,ilel Sllpl )ly CC)1 11(nallon 
Meikel, -Iexas 

We have auditud the nccompimymg lilitli,ci,il .V:~telnei,t.0 i,I S U.N. Witter Supply Coi·por.ttion (a iii,nprofil 
(llg:tlltzatlon), which comptlse the statemenls ol Iinuncial position a,, ol Mulch 31.2021 and 2020. and the 
tel:Ited s[£itements of activities, chwiges in net i,Nsels, and cash llc,ws Ioi* the yearh then ended, and the 
related tloleh to the |'inancial Statemenlb. 

Managemctit's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Managenienl is iesponsible fur the prepai':1{ion and hui piesentation ol these Iinanciai statements in 
nccoidance will] accounling pilnclples generally accepted m the United Sla{eh ol Americ:i: this mcludeq ihc 
c|eslgn, iniplel~lelilaticm, .tlld Ittallltell.lnce of Intel'nal u )ntlo| telev iti,t li) the preparation and Ian 
pl-esentalion of f'itmnclal slatenielith thai aie Ii·ec It om i,iateiml misstatenient . whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsihility is to expless itn opinion on tliese Iinalicial Matemenls based on our audits We conducted 
oin audits m acct)1'(Iance with aitclitmg hl:tticlat(14 geiieially accepted m the Unned Stale.% o[' America. Those 
slandards Icl[Ulre thal we plan and pei form the auditx io obtain reasonable .i.%surancc about whether the 
l'i Il iltiC lai h latelnen l,4 al·C [i·ee I'roin mate ! ial I]1 IS,State Inen l 

An audit invo|vch pe!*1(,i·tning p,(,cel|llieh to obtam audit evidence abc)ul the amounts and disclosures in the 
itnaticial staleincnlh. The pil)ceclilie.4 selected depend on t|ie all(Iltot'h iudgmenl. including the assessment 
of the i isks ol' maletial mi.ssti,tement of Ihe I'lliailci:tl slizlemell{5. whethci· duc lo fraud oi error. In making 
tlime i ivk .1>,Se<%!nellt.4. the :ludilor con.Nldcn intel nul comio| relevant lo the entity 's preparation and [ 2111* 
prebentatioll c)1' tbe liti:Inci:il statetnents m order to dehign audit pic,cciline, that tire appropriate in the 
circumstance.. |)lll nol fur tlie purpo,ie ol expi'essmg an opmion on the cllcc[ivcne,ss of the entity's internal 
contri)1. Accordingly, we exp,ess no Such (,pmjon, An audil also includes cvaluulmg the appropriateness of 
accounting pc)|Icles used and the tell'%()11:lh|cnehh of Jgnifk·ilnl :iccoulltlng eStimate.4 mude hy managetncnt, 
aS well :ls tva|uatmg ||le ovel'U|| pl'csellt:~(ion of the |Illancl,tl .hta|Clnell14 

We be |Ieve l| I,lt lhC a ulll( Cvli|Ci lcC WC li live ()|ltaillcd i,h sul l tci en l ,lnd al)1)1-( )1)' Iate tc) 1)1 ()vide :~ Iais fur our 
.tll(Ilt (}~)Itllc )Il. 

0 pini (nl 
|n Olll ()~1!!lton, the |ltlilnela| Ntateinenth tefel led to :i|1(,VC ptehelll l'air|y. m a|| Iliaterla| Iebpeelh, the 
Iinalicial pohi lion o I' S U,N. Watei S li p lily Cl)1 Iit,I·:il k,n :Lh o I March 31. 2021 and 2()2() :wid the changes in 
its net assets lind ll,S Cash flows fur I|ie yeitl's (|leli ell(|ed ill :lcc(It'(|:mce with ticcountmg pnnclples generally 
accepted in the United S[:ltes of Amei tea 

73Utt__,#io--v 
MI(RIU'I'r, MCLANE & HAMBY, P.C. 

Abilene, Textis 
April 23,2()21 

Phone · 325 - 672 - 9323 n ' J l '„' mmh · c '/ m (.'(/ 1 } 1 Fa2 325 - 672 - 9491 



S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
Maicli 31.2()21 and 2(}20 

ASSETS 2()21 2020 
CUI ! CDC 

Cash and cash elililvil|clitx 223.234 $ I 63,419 
Investments 342,7!3 340,003 
Accounts rcceivahle l 18.210 104,490 
Piepaid insurance 19,581 18,006 

Total cut'i'ent assets 703.738 625,918 

Non current' 
Propet-ly anc! equipment - net 729.152 767.421 

Total non current ahseth 729. I 52 767,421 

Total Assets $ I,432.890 $ l,393,339 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities 

Accowils payable $ 46,872 $ 47,687 
Payroll liabilities 2,609 2,6 I 5 
Notes payable - cui rent 327,329 3,531 

Tota! current Iiabthltes 376,8 I 0 53,833 

Non cittt-ciit 
Wiuei ilepcmt payable 58,919 62,996 
Nole€ payabk 7,20 ] 331.218 

Total non cullen{ habilitie. 66, ! 20 394,214 

Total Liabilities 442.930 448,047 

Net Ashets Withoitt Donoi Ite.Ntl'ictions 
M embei sh i ps 2 I 0.609 203.409 
Accumul:ued Eui nings 779,351 741.883 

Tolai Nel As,Cls Wilhoul Donor Re,stnclionf 989.96() 945,292 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions $ I,432.890 $ I,393,339 

l he aCC<)Iltpctttplttg 1~()1e,N are (tn int€g}al 

part of {he jittalttiltl h{(ttelltelt{S. 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
Foi the Years Ended March 31. 202 I and 2020 

2()2 ] 2020 
Revenues and Other Support: 

Water sales $ 98 I,195 $ 899.602 
Pull·onagc dtvidclills 331 I ,441 
Late charges 13,990 16,915 
Inslallalion, liiitlnlenance, and connection fees 39.800 23,800 
Loan l'oigivenebs 26,900 
Itilere,st incoinc 2,918 5,464 

Total Revenues and Otlier Support 1,065, I 34 947,222 

Expenses: 
Cost of watei sold 515.410 476,568 
Utilities - Fmp station 42,647 43,064 
N:tl mic,S 125.640 123,300 
Ollice expense I 1.960 l 3,284 
Repairs and mahuenailce 55,990 53,194 
Auto allowance and expenses 34,867 34,672 
Prnfcssiollitl I'cc~ I (),205 9.960 
Regiilatory I'ccs I (),639 I I.725 
Miscellaneous i 95 527 
Annital meeting expense I,116 4,867 
Bad debts 177 
Water samples 4,036 I.973 
Telephone 4,0 I 6 4,824 
Utilities - ofhce 7,522 8,291 
Payroll h lxCS 9,821 9.679 
Reli t-un , ent 6.334 5.849 
Dept eciatioti I I 3,464 1()7.782 
Cheniicals 3,44() 3,012 
Insurance 56,54() 51.868 
Diies, conventions, seminars 3,068 6,041 
Snu~! U*ds I.163 653 
Donatioiis and adver{Ixmg 375 776 
Interest expense 9.2 I 8 13,338 

Total Expenses 1,()27,666 985,424 

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 37,468 $ (38,202) 

'i he Ct(]('()1111)(Iiiytllg notef (ll·e an illtegrul 

parr ().1'the,f nancial s·faten,ems 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
For the Yeais Ended March 31,2()21 :ind 7020 

Total 
Net Abbels 

Accumulated Without Donor 
Menibei·ships Earnings Rebtt-!Cllc)IlS 

Balance at March 31.2019 $ I 98,0()9 $ 780,085 $ 978,094 

Nel new membershiph 5,4()() 5.400 

Change iii net assets (38,202) (38,202) 

Balance at March 3[, 2020 203,4()9 741,H83 945,292 

Net new memheiships 7,2()() 7,200 

Change tn Iiet assets 37,468 37.468 

Balance at Mai·ch 31,2021 $ 21(),609 $ 779.351 $ 989,960 

The accompaltytng 11()tes are an ilttcgl-M 
1){1} f ol tile j'ilt({ftt'lai .\((ttellteut.\ 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Ye,ub Ended March 31.2()21 and 202() 

2()2 I 2020 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Change in net assets $ 37,468 $ (38,202) 
Adjuslmenls lo reconcile cliangc iii net 

asselb to net cash provided by opeialing 
activities: 

Dei,i-uiiati(m I l 3,464 107,782 
(Increase) ilcclcase in operating ashc[N 

Accounts ieceivahle (13,720) (16,558) 
Piepaid expense ( I ,575) (765) 

Increase (decrease) in operalmg liabilities 
Aceoun(N payable (815) 7,9 I I 
Payroll liabilities (6) 9 
Custoiner deposit%; (4.077) (3,]41) 

Ne[ cash provided by (lperating activities I 30.739 57,()36 

Cash flows fi·om investing activities 
Purchase ol- inveslnients (2,710) (5,079) 
Puichasc ol'pioperty and equipmen[ (75.195) (78,272) 

Net cash used in investing activities (77,905) (8335 I) 

Cash Ilows from financing activities 
Increase in memberships 7,200 5.400 
Pi'oceeds I'tom long tet m debl 6,96() 22,562 
Payments on notes payable (7,179) (6,821) 

Net cash prnvided by financing activities 6,98 1 2 I,I 41 

Net increase (decrease) iii cash and cash equivalents 59,8 I 5 (5,174) 

Cash and cahh equivalents at beginning ol year I 63,4 I 9 168,593 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 223,234 $ I 63,4 I 9 

Supplemental Information 
Intetest paid % 9,218 $ 13,338 

TIle ac·(.(,till,atiytng m,{es are an imegral 
1)(lrt (>j~Ilte f'ijiwlcial st ctlemenIN 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE I: ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE 

S.U.N. Water Supply Coiporalion (lhe Colpol alton) Is a not-1(lr-profit organlzallon devoted to 
[uinishing the water supply to iuial residents of Sttlh, Union Ridge, and Noodlc, Texas. 
Water sales are the maioi soiirce of revenue 

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The xi gn ll'lcan l aceounli ng policle,s i c)1 low ed by lhe Col·pot·ation ate su m mai-izcd below· 

Ba.>,i 5 ()1- l'iesentalion 

The Itnimcial slatements are prevented on the acll-ud| I,il,Nl,h o| Llcc[,ilnling in accordance with 
accounting pi i nci pl e5 gen ei-ally accepted in the Unr led States 

Cig.hi and Cash Equivalents 

Cash equtva|enl.0 consist of hi ghly Iiq uid i nves tments with an inilial maturity of three months 
or less. Faii v.ilue approximates can'ying riniounts. 

bivc n LIU 

The Costs (,f mventoi·y are Iecc}Ic|Cl| Us cxpcilbcb its puichased (puichase method), 

Fixed Assets 

Land, buildings, and equipment are slated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
amorlizalion. The Corpor:ilion does ilol Iiavc u l'urmal capitalization policy; however, the 
Corporation typically capilallzes fixed assets wilh a useful life of giealer than five years and a 
cost gieatei· than $500 Deplccialion ih ptc,vicled ufing the straight-line method over the 
estimated lt,hC|'tll hveh of the assets a, I'Dllowh, 

Years 
Itiitldlng. lines, Stol.Ige 2()-3() 
Plltnpb lind el]Ulpmen[ 5-3() 
Office equipinem 5-10 
()pe,·:Itlons equiplnent 5-3() 

Income Taxes 

The Coiporalion piepaies a federal inl'unnatlon rclurn (Form 990) and is exempt from federal 
mcomc taxes under Section 5()1(c)(12) ol the Internal Revenue Code and did not conduct 
unrelated bu.stness aclivitle< 7'herel'oie, the Corpc,t·itlion ha,h made no provision for Ibderal 
tlicome taxcs m the accompanying l'inancial Ntatementh The Corpoi·ation is generally no 
Ionget sulilect to exammauon by tlie IRS Ii)r youth be[*oie 2()17. 

Use o[ Estimates 

The piep.il-ation of l'iliancial slatements tn accordatice with generally accepted accounting 
plltlctplcs tcquileh Illitllagement lo m:lke estim:ltes unit i,ssulni,tmnk that allbcl Lhe reported 

amolints of :ixset,s and |i:lhi|itiex and dtse|osu,-e o[ contingent asseth and liabilities at the date 
of the Iitianciai statemenls and Lhe reported amounlv of revenues and expenses during the 
rcpoiling pei'iocl Actual rc„ilts could dlflcr from thobe estimates. 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1: LIQUIDITY 

On March 31,2021 the Corpoi·alton has $684.157 o[' finailcial assets available within one year 
ol' tile balalice slieet (Iale to meet cash needh Iol general expenditures, consisling ol cash of 
$223.234, 1 n ve, tmen ts o I' $342,7 I 3, a]id account>, i-cceivable of $ll 8.210 

On Mai ch 3[, 2020 the C(,i lic)1 ation has $607.9 12 ol financi:il i»cts available within one year 
i,f the bahmce slieet date to meet cash needs R>r general expenditures, consislmg ol' cash o[ 
$ I 63,419, tnveilment.s of $34(),(X)3, and accounts eceivable of $1()4,490. 

None o[ the financml assets are silbiect ta other conlraclu:,1 re,qlt·Iclions that make them 
uimvailable fur general exi,cndilure witlim one yeai ()1 the balance sheet date The accountb 
reeeivable is subject to implied time restticlionq with the majority expected lo be collectcd 
witlmi 30 duys. The Colpor:ttion Ilah a pohcy to Ntt-ucture its [iliancial assets to be available as 
il.h gclietill expelidltlltes, il;~Ill|itles, and (libel obligations come due 

NO'rE 4: CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Cas|i imd 1[ivehltilcill.% c()1]sist OI {he (t)11()wmg. 2021 2020 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Interest bearing checkmg accoimls $ Ill ,806 $ 9 I ,42() 
hitciest beai'ing savings accounts I I I,428 71,999 

Total cash and casli equivalenls $ 223,234 $ 163,419 

I n vcst men t>, 
Celtlficateb l)|'l]Cpl).Nil $ 342,713 $ 340,003 

1'<,tal itives(ment.4 $ 342,713 $ 340,003 

Weighted average ill.ililj tty 57 days 175 days 

NOTE 5: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts ieceivable arc htated at unpaid b:1|:illces. The Corpotalion provides for losses on 
accoimts ieceivable using the diiect wnle off mctliod which Is a dcpattuie Iiom generally 
accep t ed accounting i)i-i Iici p les. Management |ie| ieves lh:it the departuie is nnmatertai and no 
allowance Ior doubilul accounts has been i-ecorded because management believeb thai 
sul,%[igi,(itilly all of the balance of tlie account., ieceivable will Iic u,ilccted. As of March 31, 
202 I and 2()2(), [Ilc Ilill:mce in accoimts i-eceival,lc was $ll 8,21() and $1()4,49(), respectively 

7-



S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 6 : PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consisted ot the following at March 3!. 202 I and 2()20' 

2021 2()20 
Office fttltlilltiC and Cql}lplnent $ 72,768 $ 72,768 
Watel syStem 3,458.232 3,383,037 
Office building, 6 I .627 61,627 
Land pump station I.550 l,550 

3,594,177 3,5 I 8,982 
Less: Accumulated depreciation 2,865,025 2,751,56 ! 
Net piopeity and equlpment $ 729,152 $ 767,421 

Depiecialioii expense oi the yeai $ l l 3,464 $ 107,782 

NOTE 7: NOTE PAYABLE 

Tlie Watei Supply Coipotalion enleied inlo a nole :tgt'cement with Prosperity Slale Bank for a 
line o| Ciedil in the amount of $210.(X)0, oii Novenibei 28, 2014, On August 9, 2016, the 
amount of the hne of credit was increased to $300,()00 and the matutity date changed to 
Augw,l 9,2017 On August 31, 2019 the line of ci-edit was mcicased to $330,000 and was 
renewed with a new maturily date o[ May 22, 2()21. The Iull balance is due al the dale of 
niatunly plu,s any unpaid interest at a i·ate ol 1 75 The amount of unused line of credit at 
Match 31,2021 :ind 2()20 was $1(),199 and $17,159, i espectiveiy 

The Cotporation entered into a note agreeinent with Ally secured by a pickup truck in the 
amount of $32,574 tn August 20] 8. Ihc note maluies February 1(),2023 Payincnts of $672 
ate diie monthly mcludmg Inleiest al 4 79% 

Balatice Pnnciplc Balance Interest Due Within 
3/1 l/2()2() Acldition q I'llynlcn[S 3/1 I /202 I l'ayinctits One Yeai 

Line l)1 C'Ieilit $ 1 I 2.84 I $ 6,960 $ $ 1 l 9,HOI $ 8,336 $ 3 I 9,80 I 
Nole Payable 2 I,908 7,179 14,729 882 7,528 

$ .1 14,749 $ 6.960 $ 7. I 79 $ 334,530 $ 9.218 $ 327,329 

The maluiily is as follows 

I'llnclpal 111(eteM Total 
2022 % 127,329 $ 3,53 1 $ 330.860 
2()21 7,2()1 172 7. 173 

$ 314.53() $ 17()3 $ 338,213 

NOTE 8: MEMBERS' EQUITY 

The Coipoialion cit,ienlly ieqimes appltcanls to pay a [ee of $1,500 bel'ore membership is 
extended ancl scivice IS plovtded 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 9: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Fail Value Measuiemenls 
Accounting pnncip|es geneia|ly accepted m the United States of America require the use ol 
valuation techniques thal are consistent wltll the market appi·ouch. the mcoine approach and/or 
the cost approach. The miukel approach uses prices and other relevant information keneratcd 
by maiket ti'ansaetions involving identical or comparable assets and hahililles. The income 
appioacli uses valuation to convot future amounts. such as cash flows or em·nings, to a Fingle 
picscnt amount on a discou nt ed babi.%. The cos{ apploach is based on the amount that currently 
wo u Id be reg uh·ed to rep |a ec the ,service ca paci[y of an a.qset (I cpi,iceinen l cosl). 

Valuation techniques should be consistently appliei Inputs lo valuation techniques refer lo 
t|ie assumptions that matkel participants would use in pricing the asset ot habihly, Inputs may 
be obseivable, Illeaning those that rellecl the :issuinptions market participants would use in 

pricing the asset or |mbi|tly developed based on market data obtained from independent 
souices, or unohservatile, ineamng Ihose that reflect tile reporting enllty's own assumptions 
about the assumptions market parlicipanls would ilse m pncing the asset or liability developed 
based on the best infurmalion available in l|ie circumslanees. 

A fail valiie hieiaichy exists for V:i|llation inputh l|ial give the highest priority to quoted prices 
iii active markets ft,r ide,ilical assets or Iiabilme.q and the lowest priority to unobservablc 
inputs The fuir value hici-uichy is as It)llows. 

Level I - Unadiusted quoted pnces m active mi,ikels l'or identtciiI assets or habtlities that lhe 
repoi ling ent Ity has the :Ihi l ily to access at the Illeasuremenl date 

Level 2 -Inputs olhei than quoted prices mclucled in Level l tlmt ai-e ohsei·vable for the aSset 
or liability, either dil·ectly or mclli·eelly These mclude quoted prices Ibr similar assets ot 
habilities m active markets. quoted pi-lccs lot identical or similar assets or liabilities m 
markets tli:i{ are l~Ot Active, inpulh i,(Iiei than quoted prices that are obscrvablc for lhe asset or 
|iafu|ily (lor example· inleiesl rates, vol:ttdiltes, pl'epaytnent speeds, loss severities, credit 
i isks :mil default rates) i)1· Inpulh thal aie iIci·ived principally from or cotroboraled by 
ohqei vahlc market data by c()1 t'elalion c),- othei means. 

Level 3 - Sigtiil'Icant ii!1(>tiservable mpuls thal reflect an entity's own assumptions that market 
1),11'licl 1),m{S would use ill piicmg the lishels oi· Iial,ili[ies 

A descttption ol the valuation methodologtes used fur assets imd liabilities measured ai fair 
vallie, us well ah [hc general classlltcalion of such tnstrulnentq pul·suam (o the valuation 
hierarchy. is set forth below. 

In geneial, l-a,i value is based upon quoted mmket iii-ices. wheie available. If such quoted 
mi,i-ket pl'iceb i,[O 'lol ilv:tllithle. lair value th baied upon internally developed models thal 
pritilarily use, as mpllts, observahlc mai·ket-Ii:tsed parameters. Valuation adjustments may be 
m.tl|e to ensure t|mt Iiti.uiciltl Il),~l['lll1~elll,S are recl}1'(|Cl| al |'air Value. 

While management believes the Coiporalion's paluation methodo[ogies are appropriate and 
ci) nsihlcnt witli other m arket pa tici p:mts, Ihe use ()1'dll'fei-enl metlioclo log les or assumptions to 
detcrm inc the ait val ue o f cei-tain l'in:tnciul mst, umems cou Id 1 CS Ult In a di Ilkji'en t estimate of 
|'atl' value itt the iepoi-ting dkite. 

Cash and cash equivulcnls - The carrymg amount reported in the statement of [inancial 
position appioximates fun value bec:iuse ol the slii)1·t Iil:iturtty ol those insltunlenls, 
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S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 9: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - cotltim#ed 

investments - The fall· value ol mvestmenth in ccittlicates of deposils approximales fair value 
becaitse ol the short m:Ilurity of those insli umentN. Investments are rcpoiled at fair value 
utili/.1 11 g Level 2 inputs (tiiteresl rates) for the CDs held at Prosperity Bank 

Accounts teceivable - The e:ti i·ying amount i·epotted in the statement of linancial position 
appioximates l'air value due lo the shoi·t-term nature ol the i·cceivahle. 

Prepaid eXpenscs - The cairymg amount iepoiled in the Slalemenl of Iinancial position 
appl ()Xi 111 Mes fair vallie due to [he % 110 l't-[e t·m 11 :1 { Ln e 0 |' tile :1.q>:et 

'I'hc estimated fair values of the Corporation's l'in ancial inslnimenls are as follows: 

M,Iich ll.2()2 l Cui'ymg mill 
Am(,u i,t Vallie 

C,lsh mid Cil.5|t equlv,t|C]ll.h $ 223.234 $ 223 214 
[l:Ve,S{Ineltth 342.7 I 3 342.713 
Acc{,ilius i·eccivable l l 8.21 () I I X.2 I () 
Prepaul expenges I 9.58 I I 9.58 I 
Aicc,u,it< pay~ihle 46.872 46,872 
Pay!011 Ii,Ilillities 2.6()9 2.6()9 

March 31.2()2() Cal , ying Fail 
Amount Vallie 

Cash aiid cash equivalems $ 163.419 $ I 63.419 
liivestnieill>, 34().()()3 34() ()()3 
Aciounls ICLCivable I (}4.4(X) I ()4,49() 
P/Cpilld expenses 18.()()6 I 8.()06 
Aco,uits payable 47,687 47,687 
Payioll liabilities 2.6 I 5 2.615 

NOTE 1().· CONCENTRATION OF ('141(I)IT RISK 

Tile C<)!pi)1'alton m:l,Illuin,K cash Ilalimces :lt Prosperity Bank Accounts al this institution are 
Ilisured by the Federal Dellosll [tisillance Cc)111(,t'alion (FD[C msurcd) up to $250,000 The 
Coipc)1:ttlon has nul expel [onced lilly loss in bllch acc<)lliils, As of March 31, 202 I and 202(), 
tile iespective unmsurcd balances are $3()7,698 and $244,!25, The Corpoialion believes it i,s 
not ex posed to any si gm liean { credit tisk on U,s cash b,ilanceq. 

NOTEIh WATER CONTRACTS 

S. U.N. Watti Supply Corporalion Ilah a Conlrucl wim the City of Abilene (the City) to 
purchase up to 75,000.000 gallons (d watei duiing each caletidai yeiw. or the highest water 
yeai ciein:ind established durmg tile prccedmg three years, whichever is greater, at a base rate 
()1 $5.75 per I,()00 gallons. An addltlona] demand charge ol ,$010 per 1,000 gallons can be 
billed wilhift 60 days .iltei· each water yeat and is due in a lump sum within 30 days from 
ieeeipt of s(aloment. The demand chatge is calculated on the dilference between the 
75,()(X),(X)0 gallons the City has iesei·vcd for the Ccnporalion aiid the actual purchase for the 
Ccllendm year. t| the purchase is less than the amount re,Setved l (~r the Corporation In 
itililition, the City |lils ildopted a Water Conhet vation 1'|an that pi-nv,(!es loi year-round Water 
Conqei v.ilion meafuies The Ci,It)(,ialion ag.Ieer pei lei·m o[ tile contract to comply with all 
pl·ovisions ol' the Clly's Waler Con,hel-vatlon Plan thu[ aie tn el lect i)1 Ialui adopted. The term 
of the conlt·ncl k 4() ye:u ., expii·ing In [)eceinhct- 2()43. 



S.U.N. WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES T() FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

/NOTE 12.· RETIREMENT PLAN 

S.U.N. Water Sui)1)ly Corpc,iation piovides :i delined conlrlbution SEP Plan for employees 
wlieic, al'lei- thtee years ol setvice, the Corporation will contribute 4% of each employee's 
sahuy to the Plan The irivesliiicnts aie I]eld :it Edward Jones and the einployees bear the cost,s 
ol lhe plan Fol ilicyears Ended Maich 31,2()21 and 2020, Lhc Cotpoiallon contributdd $6,334 
and $5.849, respectively. 

NOTE 13: DATE OF SUBSEQUENT REVIEW 

The Corporation hux evaluated sul,hequem evelilh through Apiil 23,2021. the date which the 
I[nancial slalenlenls were avai|alile to he Ishued 
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ATTACHMENT #12 

PART F 

QUESTION #32 

DETAILED (LARGE SCALE) MAP 
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DIGITAL DATA (FLASH DRIVE/S) 

PLEASE CONTACT CENTRAL RECORDS 

AT 512-936-7180 


